
 
 Gresham-Barlow  School District 
 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 

Regular Board Meeting / Business 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

April 4, 2013 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT.  AGENDA 
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
April 4, 2013 

 
Executive Session – 6 p.m. 
Property ORS 192.660 (2)(e) 

 
Regular Board Meeting / Business - 7 p.m. 

 
Public Safety and Schools Building 

1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR 
 
 

 I. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 II. ROLL CALL 
 
   Dale Clark, Chair   Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
   Matt O’Connell, Vice-Chair   Jerry Jones, Chief Financial Officer 
   Carla Piluso, Director 
   Dan Chriestenson, Director 
   Kathy Ruthruff, Director 
   Kent Zook, Director 
   Kris Howatt, Director 
 
 III. COMMUNICATION FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 
 Time has been set aside later on the agenda for Citizens’ Requests of the Board.  If 

anyone in the audience wishes to address the board this evening, there are yellow 
“Citizens’ Requests of the Board” forms on the table in the back of the room; please 
complete a form and give it to our board secretary, Ms. Cook. 

 
 IV. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA 
 
 V.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 All items listed below are matters considered by the board to be routine and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the board or persons in the audience requests specific items be removed 
from the consent agenda and placed on the regular agenda. 

 
 1. Minutes from Work Session February 28, 2013 
  Regular Business Meeting March 7, 2013 
 2. School District Financial Summary 
 3. Personnel Changes 
 4. Out-of-State Travel 
 5. Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
 VI. PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 
 
 6. Marcos Ugarte, 2013 Citizen Before Self Award Ketelsen 
 7. Sarah Walker, Science Expo Ketelsen 



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
April 4, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
 VII.  GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT 
 
 8. Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation (GBEF) Report Vadnais 
 
 VIII. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 
 
 IX. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 X. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS 
 
 This portion of the board meeting agenda has been provided for the presentation of 

advisory committee minutes.  No action or discussion is required by the board; 
however, there may be occasional reports or discussion regarding work being 
completed by the committee(s). 

 
 9. District Advisory Council (DAC) Vadnais 
 10. School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Black, Harris 
 11. Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Ketelsen, Drilling 
 12. Bond Measure Planning Committee Jones 
 
 XI. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 XII. CABINET REPORTS 
 
 XIII. ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS 
 
 • Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 • Oregon School Employees Association (OSEA)  (2 Minutes) 
 
 XIV. CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF BOARD   (3 Minutes per Guest / 15 Minutes Total) 
 
 XV. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
 13. Hollydale Watt Watchers:  Energy Conservation Efforts Help  

District to Receive Energy Partner of the Year Award Vadnais 
 14. Right Brain Initiatives Ketelsen 
 
 XVI. RECESS/RECONVENE   (5 Minutes) 
 
 XVII. ACTION ITEMS 
 
  First Reading 
 
 15. Resolution:  Volunteer Appreciation Week Vadnais 
 16. Bond Ballot Measure Referral Jones 
 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10 Jt. 
Agenda - Regular Board Meeting / Business 
April 4, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
  Second Reading 
 
 17. Equity in School Lunch Pricing Jones 
 18. School Year Calendars Bryant 
 19. Policy Revisions:  JFCF, Harassment, Intimidation, Bullying 
  Cyberbullying, Teen Dating Violence - Student Black 
 20. Policy Revisions:  JFCFA/GBNAA and GBNAA/JFCFA, Cyberbullying Black 
 21. Policy Revisions:  JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse Black 
 
 XVIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 April 8, 2013: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting – 4 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 April 11, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Highland Elementary School 
  Board Representatives:  Carla Piluso and Dale Clark 
 
 April 15, 2013: School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Meeting – 4:10 p.m. 
  Training Room 
  Student Support Services Office 
 
 April 18, 2013: Board Work Session - 6 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 April 19, 2013: OSBA/COSA Legislative Day in Salem 
 
 April 25, 2013: Budget Committee Meeting – 7 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 April 26, 2013: Budget Reduction Day 4 of 5 
  Schools and Offices Closed 
 
 May 2, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Note: The board may, by majority vote, take action on items listed under first reading or information. 
 
JS:lc:3/30/13:6:12 PM 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, February 28, 2013 Page 1 
 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session 

 
February 28, 2013 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education held a work session on Thursday, 
February 28, 2013, in the Partnership Room at the Center for Advanced Learning, 1484 NW 
Civic Drive, Gresham, Oregon.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:06 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark.  Other board members in 
attendance were Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Kent Zook, Matt O’Connell, and  
Dan Chriestenson.  Carla Piluso arrived at 6:17 p.m. 
 
The following central office administrators were present:   
 
 Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Anita Harris Executive Director of Elementary Education 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services 
 Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations 
 
Also in attendance:  John Hartsock, a member of the Bond Measure Planning Committee, and 
Mike Hill and Midge Collins, co-chairs for Citizens for Schools. 
 
 BOND MEASURE PLANNING COMMITTEE REPORT   (6:07 p.m.) 
 
 Representatives of the Bond Measure Planning Committee presented an 

overview of the recommendations they have drafted for the March 7, 2013, board 
meeting.  Data gathered from 11 community forums was included in the 
discussion, as well as content, amount, and possible dates for a bond election.  
Their presentation was supplemented by a slide presentation, a copy of which 
has been filed with these minutes. 

 
 Handouts included the following: 
 

• a draft document titled, “Bond Measure Planning Committee Recommendation 
to the Board of Education” 

 
• a letter of endorsement for a possible bond measure from Dr. Scott Hansen to 

the Gresham Area Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors 
 
MOTION 51 OPEN ENROLLMENT   (6:40 p.m.) 
 
 James Hiu highlighted information provided in the board meeting agenda 

packet.  He explained that the board has been asked to review the process on an 
annual basis, and determine if the process should be extended and/or modified 
for the subsequent year. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, February 28, 2013 Page 2 
 

 Following discussion, it was moved by Kent Zook, seconded by Kris Howatt and 
carried unanimously to approve the Gresham-Barlow School District Open 
Enrollment 2013-14 Grade and School Slots as presented. 

 
MOTION 52 BOARD MEETING CALENDAR AMENDMENT – ADDITION OF SPECIAL 

MEETING, MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2013  (6:51 p.m.)    
 
 Superintendent Schlachter recommended that, for planning purposes, the board 

consider adding a special meeting to the 2012-13 Board Meeting Calendar for the 
purpose of discussing details regarding a proposed bond measure.  He suggested 
that Monday, March 18, 2013, be reserved for the special meeting. 

 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell, and carried 

unanimously to reserve Monday, March 18, 2013, on the 2012-13 Board Meeting 
Calendar for a special board meeting to discuss details of a capital needs bond 
measure. 

 
 CITIZENS FOR SCHOOLS REPORT  (6:55 p.m.)    
 
 Co-Chairs, Mike Hill and Midge Collins, of Citizens for Schools provided an 

update regarding their work related to a possible bond measure election.   
 
 RECESS/RECONVENE  (7:17 p.m.) 
 
 The meeting was recessed at 7:17 p.m. and reconvened at 7:22 p.m. 
 
MOTION 53 CONTINUE WITH MEETING PAST CUSTOMARY ADJOURNMENT TIME   

(8:03 p.m.) 
 
 Chair Clark noted that the targeted meeting adjournment time (8 p.m.) had 

passed, however, it appeared that there were more miscellaneous items to be 
discussed. 

 
 It was moved by Carla Piluso, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 

unanimously to continue with the meeting. 
 
 MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS AND MEETING WRAP-UP  (8:04 p.m.) 
 
 The balance of the meeting was used to review a handout provided by 

Superintendent Schlachter titled, “Considerations Regarding a May or 
November 2013 Bond Measure,” and a draft document from Athena Vadnais 
titled, “2013 School Bond Communication Plan.”   

 
 Kris Howatt announced that an OSBA/COSA Legislative Day has been 

scheduled for April 19, 2013, at the Capitol Building in Salem, Oregon.  People 
can register to attend the event by visiting www.osba.org. 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS  (8:12 p.m.) 
 
 March 4, 2013: Bond Measure Planning Committee 6 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 220 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District  - Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Work Session, February 28, 2013 Page 3 
 

 March 5, 2013: Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Meeting – 4 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning 
 
 March 7, 2013: Board Business Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 ADJOURNMENT   (8:15 p.m.) 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:14 p.m.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 1 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. 
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business  

 
March 7, 2013 

 
 
The Gresham-Barlow School District Board of Education met in regular session on Thursday, 
March 7, 2013, in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools building, 1331 NW 
Eastman Parkway, Gresham, Oregon. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7 p.m. by the chair, Dale Clark.  Other board members in 
attendance were Matt O’Connell, Kris Howatt, Kathy Ruthruff, Carla Piluso, and  
Dan Chriestenson.  Kent Zook was absent. 
 
The following central office administrators were present:   
 
 Jim Schlachter Superintendent 
 James Hiu Deputy Superintendent of Secondary Education and Operations 
 Teresa Ketelsen Deputy Superintendent of Teaching and Learning 
 Jerry Jones Chief Financial Officer 
 Randy Bryant Executive Director of Human Resources 
 Anita Harris Executive Director of Elementary Education 
 Tim Drilling Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability  
 Janell Black Executive Director of Student Support Services 
 Athena Vadnais Director of District and Community Relations 
 
The chair led board members, administrators and all those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
MOTION 54 MEETING AGENDA   (7:01 p.m.) 
 
 Chair Clark recommended that Item 24 regarding the 2013 General Obligation 

Bond Measure Resolution be moved up on the agenda to follow Item 18 under 
First Reading. 

 
It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to 
approve the meeting agenda as amended. 

 
MOTION 55 CONSENT AGENDA   (7:02 p.m.) 
 
 The following items were included on the consent agenda: 
 
 1. Minutes from Regular Business Meeting February 7, 2013 
 2. School District Financial Summary 
 3. Personnel Changes: 
  a. Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
  b. Renewal of Probationary Contracts 
  c. Non-Renewal of Temporary Contracts 
  d. Non-Extension of Permanent Contract 
 4. Out-of-State Travel 
 5. Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 6. Policy Updates, Section A/B, Board Governance 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 2 

 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 6 to 0 to 
approve the consent agenda as presented. 

 
 PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS  (7:03 p.m.) 
 
 Nick Thorne:  State Swimming Champion:  The board presented a certificate of 

recognition to Nick Thorne, a Sam Barlow High School Student who won 1st 
place (gold medal) in the 200-yard medley race, defending his title, and finished 
2nd (silver medal) in the 100 freestyle at a recent State 6A meet. 

 
 Haley Crouser:  Johnny Carpenter Prep Female Athlete of the Year:  The board 

recognized Haley Crouser, a Gresham High School student who has amassed 
numerous awards this past year, including the Johnny Carpenter Prep Female 
Athlete of the Year 6A at the Oregon Sports Award 2012.  Haley was awarded 
the 2011-12 Gatorade Oregon Girls Track Athlete of the year for the second 
straight year, and the 2012 Athlete of the Meet at the State Tournament.  She 
currently carries a 3.90 cumulative GPA. 

 
 Nicholaus Poelwijk:  Winner of 2013 Northwest Chopin Competition:  The board 

recognized Nicholaus Poelwijk, a senior at Sam Barlow High School, for 
competing in and winning the 2013 Northwest Chopin Competition.  Regional 
and national Chopin competitions are among the most prestigious piano 
competitions in existence.  His winning performance can be seen on the Chopin 
Northwest webpage at http://www.chopinnw.org. 

 
 Tom Johnson:  500th Career Victor:  The board honored Tom Johnson, a  

Sam Barlow High School Language Arts Teacher and basketball coach, who in 
February accomplished his 500th career victory, 12th all-time record on the Oregon 
preps list. 

 
 GRESHAM-BARLOW EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPORT  (7:18 p.m.) 
 
 Foundation reports are typically presented every-other-month.  Accordingly, 

there was no Foundation report this month. 
 
 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT  (7:18 p.m.) 
 
 Superintendent Schlachter reported on the following   
 
 • Senator Laurie Monnes Anderson, Representative Chris Gorsek, and 

Representative Peter Buckley will be holding an “East County Education 
Town Hall” on March 19, 2013, from 7 to 8:30 p.m. in the council chambers at 
Fairview City Hall, 1300 NE Village Street.  Mr. Schlachter will be part of a 
panel discussing K-12 education during the town hall event.  The community 
is encouraged to attend. 

 
 • The budget for K-12 schools being considered by the legislature is not enough 

to fund the district’s current service levels and will lead to more budget cuts 
for the 2013-14 school year.  The co-chairs of the legislature’s budget 
committee have proposed $6.55 billion for K-12 schools, with another $200 
million in savings on PERS costs. 

 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 3 

 RECESS/RECONVENE  (7:21 p.m.) 
 
 The meeting was recessed at 7:21 p.m. and reconvened at 7:27 p.m. 
 
 COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES AND/OR REPORTS  (7:27 p.m.) 
 
 District Advisory Council (DAC):  Kris Howatt and Athena Vadnais reported on 

the February 21, 2013, DAC meeting, which was held at West Orient Middle 
School. 

 
 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee:  Janell Black highlighted 

progress of the School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee from  
mid-December to date, and provided an overview of next steps.  (Refer to the 
summary provided in the board’s agenda packet.)  The committee will meet 
again on April 15, 2013. 

 
 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee:  There was no report regarding the 

Achievement Compact Advisory Committee.  It was noted, however, that the 
most recent meeting was held on March 5, 2013, and the minutes are in process.  
The next committee meeting is scheduled for April 10, 2013. 

 
 Bond Measure Planning Committee:  Cindy Mumford, Scott Hansen,  

Jessica Gonzales, Stefanie Craft, Marieke van Deene, and Kristin Wilson, 
members of the Bond Measure Planning Committee, reviewed the committee’s 
work, findings, and recommendation to present a $210 million capital needs 
bond measure before voters in May.  The committee believes the school bond 
package will positively impact student success and has broad voter appeal based 
on feedback from 11 community forums.  (A copy of the committee’s 
recommendation has been filed with these minutes.) 

 
 It was noted that later on the agenda this evening, board members will be asked 

to consider action on the committee’s recommendation. 
 
 BOARD REPORTS   (8:05 p.m.) 
 
 Board members summarized various meetings and other activities they 

participated in during the month.  
 
 CABINET REPORTS  (8:18 p.m.) 
 
 Members of the superintendent’s cabinet reported on the following topics: 
 
 Tim Drilling Don Crawford, executive director of the Arthur Academies, 

resigned his position on February 28, 2013.  A process and 
timeline for filling the vacancy is being developed, according 
to conversations with the interim director. 

 
 Randy Bryant Two committees have been working on the district’s 

teachers and administrators evaluation support systems, as 
required by Senate Bill 290.  More information regarding the 
work of both groups will be presented at the April 18 board 
work session. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 4 

 James Hiu On March 5, students from Rosemary Anderson High 
School-East moved into their permanent facility on 181st and 
Division; Erica Stavis has been hired as principal. 

 
 ASSOCIATIONS REPORTS  (8:22 p.m.) 
 

Megan Sternberg, an educational assistant at Sam Barlow High School, reported 
on behalf of Oregon School Education Association (OSEA) Chapter 8 employees.   

 
Tina Hargaden, a teacher at Gordon Russell Middle School, reported on behalf of 
the Gresham-Barlow Education Association (GBEA). 

 
 CITIZENS’ REQUESTS OF THE BOARD   (8:24 p.m.) 
 
 Denise McCloud, a Gresham parent with students at North Gresham Elementary 

School, shared that the school’s “Acceptance Week” was a success and widely 
covered in the local media.  She also shared her disappointment that the district 
has decided to non-extend the contract of the principal at her child’s school. 

 
 TIM TETZ:  STAND FOR RESPECT AND BE THE CHANGE     (8:27 p.m.) 
 
 Teacher, Tim Tetz, and principal, Bruce Schmidt, from Gordon Russell Middle 

School gave a slide presentation regarding the school’s January 31 assembly, 
“Stand for Respect and Be the Change.”  (A copy of their slide presentation has 
been filed with these minutes.)  During the assembly, presenters addressed 
equity through the lens of anti-bullying, regardless of a person’s race, disability, 
socio-economic status, sexual orientation, or gender.  Similar assemblies have 
been scheduled at other middle schools in the district. 

 
 The board recognized Tim Tetz who inspired and led students to prepare and 

present the school-wide assembly. 
 
 Superintendent Schlachter and board members also commended students, 

families, and staff at North Gresham Grade School for their important work in 
developing a similar “Stand Up to Bullying” assembly at their school.   

 
 DAVID GRAY:  GRESHAM-BARLOW WEB ACADEMY PRINCIPAL 

INTRODUCTION     (8:45 p.m.) 
 
 Tim Drilling introduced David Gray, the Gresham-Barlow Web Academy’s new 

principal/CEO.  Dr. David Gray will begin overseeing the charter school on  
July 1, 2013.  He replaces Mike Harris who is retiring at the end of the school 
year.  Dr. Gray is currently the assistant superintendent for teaching and learning 
in the Battleground School District in Washington state. 

 
 Principal Mike Harris invited board members to attend a ribbon-cutting 

ceremony to commemorate the opening of the school’s new facility on April 12, 
2013, from 7 to 9 a.m.  (The new address will be 1394 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, 
Oregon.) 

 
 RECESS/RECONVENE  (8:50 p.m.) 
 
 The meeting was recessed at 8:50 p.m. and reconvened at 8:55 p.m. 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 5 

MOTION 56 CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEE WEEK RESOLUTION   (8:55 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kris Howatt and carried 6 to 0 to 

ratify the resolution recognizing March 4-8, 2013, as Classified School Employees 
Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District. 

 
 Kathy Ruthruff read the resolution into the record. 
 
MOTION 57 RESOLUTION:  2013 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND MEASURE  (8:59 p.m.) 
 
 Jerry Jones referenced the presentation given earlier in the meeting by 

representatives of the Bond Measure Planning Committee, and highlighted 
previous reports presented to the board at various meetings throughout the year.  
He explained the purpose of the proposed resolution provided in the agenda 
packet, and responded to questions of the board. 

 
 In the discussion that followed, board members compared the pros and cons of 

presenting a bond measure to voters, and the options of a May vs. November 
election.  It was expressed that, given the broad impact a bond measure would 
have on the entire community, deferring the election date to November would 
provide more time for more discussion at the next board meeting, thereby giving 
the community another opportunity to hear about details related to the proposed 
bond measure. 

 
 Board members expressed concerns that a May election may be too soon.  It 

would not provide sufficient time to develop an effective communications plan 
for voters, or allow adequate time for the Citizens for Schools committee to 
develop its campaign.   

 
 Following the discussion, Kris Howatt moved to direct the superintendent to 

develop a general obligation bond ballot measure and explanatory statement for 
a 2013 Bond Measure proposal, and present those documents to the board at its 
next meeting.  Kathy Ruthruff seconded the motion.  Mrs. Howatt clarified that 
her intent in saying “next meeting” meant the business meeting in April.   

 
 The motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
 EQUITY IN SCHOOL LUNCH PRICING   (9:21 p.m.) 
 
 Jerry Jones reviewed the need to increase the district’s paid lunch price by  

10 cents in 2013-14, or for the district to provide general fund dollars to offset the 
required increase.  Currently, paid lunches cost $1.90 for elementary school 
students, $2.15 for middle school students, and $2.30 for high school students.  
(Refer to the agenda packet for more detail.) 

 
 The board will be asked to take action regarding school lunch pricing at its April 

business meeting. 
 
 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDARS   (9:24 p.m.) 
 
 The board reviewed school year calendars for 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16, as a 

first reading.  Adoption will be considered at a subsequent meeting.  
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 6 

MOTION 58 ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION:  NORTH GRESHAM ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL PLAYGROUND STRUCTURE   (9:25 p.m.) 

 
 It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Kathy Ruthruff and carried 6 to 0 

to accept the North Gresham Elementary School Parent Teacher Club’s donation 
of the playground equipment and installation valued at $17,100 to North 
Gresham Elementary School. 

 
 It was noted that the new equipment will be in addition to existing playground 

equipment. 
 
MOTION 59 RESOLUTION:  JOIN AND SUPPORT THE EFFORTS OF THE STRONG 

SCHOOLS, STRONG STATE COALITION   (9:27 p.m.) 
 
 It was moved by Kris Howatt, seconded by Matt O’Connell and carried 6 to 0 to 

ratify the Resolution to Join and Support Efforts of the Strong Schools, Strong 
State Coalition, and to direct the board’s secretary to mail the signed resolution 
to Governor Kitzhaber with a copy to the Oregon School Boards Association. 

 
 Matt O’Connell read the resolution into the record. 
 
MOTION 60 K-8 MODEL STUDY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION   (9:32 p.m.) 
 
 Superintendent Schlachter reviewed information provided in the agenda packet, 

which included a report provided by the K-8 Model Study Committee, and 
rationale for the superintendent’s support of the committee’s recommendation, 
contingent upon the successful passage of a capital bond. 

 
 It was moved by Kathy Ruthruff and seconded by Matt O’Connell to approve the 

superintendent’s recommendation to move to a K-8 model in Damascus, 
contingent upon the successful passage of a capital bond that includes the 
remodeling of Deep Creek Elementary School to meet the requirements of a K-8 
school.   

 
 In the discussion that followed, it was clarified that the committee’s 

recommendation to the superintendent was to move to a K-8 model in 
Damascus.  The superintendent supported the recommendation on a 
contingency basis only at this time, predicated on the passage of a bond measure 
that would provide for enhancements to Deep Creek Elementary School so that it 
would meet the requirements of a K-8 school.  Should a bond not pass, the topic 
would be revisited and a request for board action would be brought forward in a 
different motion.   

 
 It was reviewed that the recommendation was based on the district’s ongoing 

efforts to improve instructional quality, and not based on fiscal reasons. 
 
 The motion carried 6 to 0. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 7 

 CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE   (9:39 p.m.) 
 
 Superintendents Schlachter explained that a key element of the effective use of a 

capital bond that includes community involvement and transparency during the 
multi-year process of planning and implementing all aspects of the bond projects 
is the work of a citizens capital construction oversight committee.  Accordingly, 
after the passage of the bond measure, the administration will recommend that 
the board appoint an oversight committee to ensure that bond proceeds are spent 
properly and only on projects described in the bond explanatory statement.  

 
 Bylaws and operating procedures should be established prior to the appointment 

of a citizens capital constructions oversight committee.   
 
 POLICY REVISIONS:  JFCF, HARASSMENT, INTIMIDATION, BULLYING, 

CYBERBULLYING, TEEN DATING VIOLENCE - STUDENT   (9:43 p.m.) 
 
 The board reviewed revisions proposed for policy JFCF, Harassment, 

Intimidation, Bullying, Cyberbullying, teen Dating Violence – Student, as 
presented for first reading.  Adoption will be recommended at a subsequent 
meeting.  

 
 POLICY REVISIONS:  JFCFA / GBNAA AND GBNAA / JFCFA, 

CYBERBULLYING   (9:47 p.m.) 
 
 The board reviewed revisions proposed for policies JFCFA/GBNAA and 

GBNAA/JFCFA, Cyberbullying, as presented for first reading.  Adoption will be 
recommended at a subsequent meeting.  

 
 POLICY REVISIONS:  JHFE, REPORTING OF SUSPECTED CHILD ABUSE   

(9:56 p.m.) 
 
 The board reviewed revisions proposed for policy JHFE, Reporting of suspected 

Child Abuse, as presented for first reading.  Adoption will be recommended at a 
subsequent meeting.  

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS    (9:59 p.m.) 
 
 March 14, 2013: DAC Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Damascus Middle School 
  Board Representatives:  Dale Clark and Kent Zook 
 
 March 18, 2013: Special Board Meeting – 6 p.m.  Canceled by Motion (Below) 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
MOTION 61 CANCEL THE MARCH 18, 2013, SPECIAL BOARD MEETING   (10:01 p.m.) 
 
 Chair Clark explained that the March 18, 2013, special board meeting was 

scheduled contingent on board action to place a bond measure on the May ballot.  
Because that action has been postponed until the April business meeting, the 
March 18 special meeting is not necessary. 

 



Gresham-Barlow School District – Minutes of Regular Board Meeting / Business, March 7, 2013 Page 8 

 It was moved by Matt O’Connell, seconded by Dan Chriestenson and carried 
unanimously to cancel the March 18, 2013, Special Board Meeting scheduled for  
6 p.m. in the council chambers of the Public Safety and Schools Building. 

 
 ANNOUNCEMENTS    (Continued) 
 
 March 21, 2013: Budget Committee Workshop 101 – 7 p.m. 
  Partnership Room 
  Center for Advanced Learning (CAL) 
  1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR 
 
 Mar. 25-29, 2013: Spring Break 
  Schools Closed 
 
 April 4, 2013: Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m. 
  Council Chambers 
  Public Safety and Schools Building 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:01 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Submitted by:        
 Linda J. Cook 
 Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent and 
 Board of Directors 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 2 – Financial Summary 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Business Office:  The staff in business services is focused on the 

end-of-year processing and the upcoming budget cycle.  Recent 
projects include high cost disability reports, student body fund 
audits, and the continued forecasting for state school fund 
revenue and student enrollment. 

  
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Financial Report as of February 28, 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JJ:mkh 



As of February 28, 2013
GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT

Financial Report 2012/2013         

4-04-13 Board - Report 2012-13 - Apr 1

Actual Actual Actual Projected Projected Projected Actual Adopted Variance
QTR 1 QTR 2 Feb QTR 3 QTR 4 Annual YTD Budget To Budget

Revenue
Current Taxes -              20,799,480   133,078      1,045,486     900,000        22,744,966   21,134,966     22,742,570     (1,607,604)
Prior Year Taxes 105,003       236,540        32,913        116,890        222,000        680,433        423,433          680,000          (256,567)
Other Taxes / Interest 4,017           285              269             3,458           680              8,440           7,660              7,500              160

Total Taxes 109,020       21,036,305   166,260      1,165,834     1,122,680     23,433,839   21,566,059     23,430,070     (1,864,011)

Common School Fund -              -               -              609,689        589,097        1,198,786     609,689          1,178,195       (568,506)
County School Fund -              -               1,687          1,687           -               1,687           1,687              25,000            (23,313)
Federal Forest Fees -              -               7,242          7,242           -               7,242           7,242              -                  7,242
State School Fund (SSF) 20,556,728  15,654,339   5,177,187   15,613,413   10,777,002   62,601,482   46,606,367     62,313,689     (15,707,322)

Other SSF Revenue 20,556,728  15,654,339   5,186,116   16,232,031   11,366,099   63,809,197   47,224,985     63,516,884     (16,291,899)
20,665,748  36,690,644   5,352,376   17,397,865   12,488,779   87,243,036   68,791,044     86,946,954     (18,155,910)

 
High Cost Disability -              -               -              -               300,000        300,000        -                  300,000          (300,000)
Prior Year SSF -              -               -              -               -               -               -                  -                  0
State Restricted -              -               -              -               -               -               -                  -                  0

Other State Revenue -              -               -              -               300,000        300,000        -                  300,000          (300,000)

Tuition / Transportation 40,351         (915)             8,915          13,082          34,500          87,018          50,518            75,000            (24,482)
Earning on Investment 21,722         54,177          13,266        47,076          46,500          169,475        106,475          175,000          (68,525)
Student Fees / Admissions 31,973         90,891          11,207        59,469          126,000        308,333        143,333          335,000          (191,667)
Rentals 43,661         81,158          14,182        46,293          50,000          221,112        156,112          200,000          (43,888)
Donations 29,705         104,372        -              43,311          38,000          215,388        175,888          75,000            100,888
Services to other Funds 14,741         20,308          -              -               220,000        255,049        35,049            275,000          (239,951)
Misc 5,402           183,177        28,035        34,061          180,000        402,640        222,640          400,000          (177,360)
MESD Transfer -              647,702        -              -               -               647,702        647,702          647,702          0
Other County Funds -              -               -              -               -               -               -                  -                  0
Drivers' Education 61,320         1,035           -              -               -               62,355          62,355            40,000            22,355
Other Federal Revenue -              -               -              -               -               -               -                  -                  0
Child Care Development 18                8,363           -              16,435          10,500          35,316          10,816            33,000            (22,184)
Sale of Fixed Assets -              2,500           -              638              2,000           5,138           3,138              5,000              (1,862)
Bond Proceeds -              -               -              -               -               -               -                  -                  0
TRANFERS -              -               -              -               -               -               -                  -                  0

Total Other Revenue 248,893       1,192,768     75,605        260,365        707,500        2,409,526     1,614,026       2,260,702       (646,676)

$20,914,641 $37,883,412 $5,427,981 $17,658,230 $13,496,279 $89,952,562 $70,405,070 $89,507,656 (19,102,586) 78.7%
   10,565,450     BFB Budget

Expenditures  
Licensed Salaries 2,631,004    7,979,487     2,657,499   7,983,040     13,308,000   31,901,531   15,931,931     32,309,940     16,378,009
Support Staff Salaries 1,336,903    2,302,574     773,832      2,307,957     3,322,000     9,269,434     5,177,434       9,507,872       4,330,438
Admin Salaries 1,134,787    1,146,497     384,814      1,150,125     1,149,000     4,580,409     3,048,409       4,589,711       1,541,302
Confidential Salaries 120,744       146,488        45,617        140,024        146,316        553,572        364,756          466,840          
Subs' / Temp Salaries 334,928       900,010        240,977      712,648        1,185,000     3,132,586     1,697,586       3,277,601       1,580,015

Total Salaries 5,558,366    12,475,056   4,102,739   12,293,794   19,110,316   49,437,532   26,220,116     50,151,964     23,829,764

PERS 1,126,550    2,592,878     849,787      2,560,515     3,955,000     10,234,943   5,414,943       10,759,606     5,344,663
FICA 414,385       917,981        303,373      920,179        1,455,000     3,707,545     1,937,545       3,802,437       1,864,892
Insurance 1,203,917    2,799,300     935,079      2,796,393     4,350,000     11,149,610   5,869,610       11,310,414     5,440,804
Other Benefits 257,196       386,842        127,375      411,234        350,000        1,405,272     875,272          1,607,065       731,793

Total Benefits 3,002,048    6,697,001     2,215,614   6,688,321     10,110,000   26,497,370   14,097,370     27,479,522     13,382,152

Purchased Services 1,522,422    2,996,729     1,150,729   3,507,267     3,250,000     11,276,418   7,276,418       11,260,783     3,984,365
Charter School Payments 1,443,753    1,288,399     460,348      1,281,066     855,000        4,868,218     3,593,218       4,163,432       570,214
Supplies & Materials 409,703       525,792        171,947      438,319        550,000        1,923,814     1,248,814       1,923,541       674,727
Capital Outlay 96,571         82,570          36,662        51,059          -               230,200        230,200          114,367          (115,833)
Other Objects 510,405       30,995          55,408        59,793          7,000           608,193        601,193          567,359          (33,834)
Transfers 550,000       -               -              -               -               550,000        550,000          550,000          0

$13,093,268 $24,096,542 $8,193,447 $24,319,619 $33,882,316 $95,391,745 $53,817,329 96,210,968     $41,755,175 55.9%

Contingency 3,862,138        

Beginning Cash Balance   $10,654,889 $0   

$100,073,106 Budget
 

Expenditure Summary
 YTD %

  Salaries 26,220,116       48.7%
    Benefits 14,097,370       26.2%
     Purchased Serv 10,869,636       20.2%
     Supplies 1,248,814         2.3%
    Capital Outlay 230,200            0.4%
   Other Objects 601,193            1.1%
   Transfers 550,000            1.0%
   $53,817,329 100.0%  

GENERAL FUND

Total Formula Revenue

TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

74.9%



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The following resignations have been accepted, or terminations 

processed: 
 
 Licensed Resignations/Terminations 
 
 Karyn Williams, Chemistry and Physical Science, Sam Barlow 

High School.  Notice of retirement received February 20, 2013, 
effective June 14, 2013.  PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 
2013. 

 
Adrienne Lundberg, English & AVID, Gresham High School.  
Notice of resignation received March 1, 2013.  Will not return for 
the 2013-2014 school year from current leave of absence. 
 
Paul McMinn, 7th Grade Math, Clear Creek Middle School.  Notice 
of resignation received March 5, 2013.  Will not return for the 
2013-2014 school year from current one-year leave of absence. 

 
Scott Overby, Math Teacher, Sam Barlow High School. Notice of 
resignation received February 21, 2013.  Will not return for the 
2013-2014 school year from current two-year leave of absence. 
 
Classified Resignations/Terminations 

 
Julie Fehlman, Educational Assistant - School Community Liaison, 
Clear Creek Middle School.  Notice of resignation received 
February 11, 2013.  Will not return for the 2013-2014 school year 
from current leave of absence. 

 
Jody Roland, Head Secretary, Deep Creek Elementary School.  
Notice of retirement received February 27, 2013 effective June 19, 
2013.  PERS retirement scheduled for July 1, 2013. 

 



 
 
Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 3 - Personnel Changes:  Resignations/Terminations and New Hires 
April 4, 2013 
Page 2  
   
 
 In compliance with district policy, the following personnel are 

being recommended for employment: 
 

Classified New Hires 
 
Daniel Cristurean, Custodian 3, Kelly Creek Elementary and 
Gordon Russell Middle School.  Replacing Jimmy Gallagher who 
resigned. 
 
Tyler Falconer, Maintenance / Electrician, district wide.  
Replacing Steve Hoecker who resigned. 
 
Nathaniel Green, Help Desk Technician I, district wide.  Replacing 
Kathy Schue, who was reassigned. 
 

PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
RHB:pd:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 4 - Out-of-State Travel 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The administration seeks approval for the following out-of-state 

travel plans: 
 

School Destination Dates Group Funds 

Gresham 
High 
School 

Nat’l Thespian 
Acting Festival,  
Lincoln, NE 

June 24-29, 
2013 

Gresham 
Theater 
Department 

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Workshops with professional actors and directors; college and 
scholarship opportunities, national acting competition. 

Gresham 
High 
School 

DECA 
International 
Conference 
Anaheim, CA 

April 23-28, 
2013 DECA Club 

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Compete for scholarships. 

Sam 
Barlow 
High 
School 

Symphonic 
Bank Trip 
Seattle, WA 

April 12-13, 
2013 

Symphonic 
Band 

No District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Performance and clinic opportunities; visit Music Museum 
as well. 

Sam 
Barlow 
High 
School 

Ape Cave 
Cougar, WA 

May 21, 
2013* 

Freshman 
physical 
science 
students 

No 
District 
Funds 
Required 

* possibly May 28 or 30 depending on large group availability 
 
Purpose:  To see and study geology outside of the classroom. 

Powell 
Valley ES 

Ft. Vancouver 
Vancouver, 
WA 

April  
16, 2013 

5th grade 
classes 

No 
District 
Funds 
Required 

Purpose:  Opportunity to experience the life of a trapper in a fort; why 
the settlers were able to be successful when they came to the Oregon 
territory. 

 
 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 4 – Out-of-State Travel 
April 4, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
PRESENTER: James Hiu 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of the out-of-state 

travel requests listed above. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 5 – Disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The administration circulates the availability of items to all 

schools before asking the board to declare them obsolete or 
surplus.  The items are then disposed of in the most cost-effective 
method according to state administrative rules and statutes. 

 
 There is no current or future need for the items listed in the 

supplementary material.  There are no immediate plans for an 
on-site surplus sale or auction.  The administration, therefore, 
requests that the board declare the items specified as surplus and 
allow for their disposal through an off-site surplus sale, parent 
sale, private competitive sale, or as a non-profit or public 
donation, according to district practice.  All items separately are 
valued at $200 or less. 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: List of Obsolete/Surplus Items 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board declare the items 

noted in the supplementary materials as surplus and allow for 
their disposal in the most cost-effective method. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Consent agenda approval 
 
:lc 









GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 James Hiu 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 6 – Marcos Ugarte, 2013 Citizen Before Self Award 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students for exemplary achievements, 

tonight we have the opportunity to recognize freshman,  
Marcos Ugarte, from Gresham High School. 

 
The Congressional Medal of Honor Society recently honored Marcos 
by selecting him as one of only three United States citizens to receive 
the 2013 Citizen Before Self Award in Washington, DC.   
Marcos Ugarte distinguished himself by extraordinary heroism when 
a house fire broke out in his neighborhood in September 2012.  
Marcos and his father heard screams coming from several doors 
down, and ran to assist.  When they arrived at the burning home, they 
found a man running out of the house, overcome with smoke and 
flames.  He had tried unsuccessfully to rescue a seven-year-old boy 
trapped in a second floor room.  The elder Ugarte attempted to reach 
the boy by crawling through thick smoke to his room, but the door 
was locked.  Without regard for his own life, fourteen-year-old 
Marcos used a ladder and climbed to the second floor of the home.  
He broke through the screen, opened the window and brought the 
boy to safety. 
 
A panel of Medal of Honor recipients considers all nominations and 
selects 20 national finalists.  From among those finalists, a second 
panel of Medal of Honor recipients selected three individuals to 
receive Citizen Service Before Self Honors at a ceremony held  
March 25, 2013 at the Tomb of the Unknowns at Arlington Cemetery 
in Arlington, VA.  Prior to this award, the youngest recipient was 24 
years old.  
 

 The board is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding 
accomplishment of this Gresham High School student by presenting 
him with a Certificate of Accomplishment. 

 
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen for James Hiu 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 6 – Marcos Ugarte, 2013 Citizen Before Self Award 
April 4, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Certificate of Accomplishment 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize Marcos Ugarte 

for his achievement. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 7 – Sarah Walker – Science Expo 
 
 
EXPLANATION: In our effort to recognize students for exemplary achievements in 

school activities and academic programs, tonight we have the 
opportunity to recognize Gresham High School junior, Sarah 
Walker. 

 
 Sarah has been chosen as a finalist of the Gresham-Barlow Science 

Expo (GBSE) and will represent the Gresham-Barlow School 
District with her project at the Intel International Science and 
Engineering Fair, May 12-17, in Phoenix, Arizona.  Sarah's 
project, Artificial Neural Networks for Simulated Control 
Systems, was inspired by her work last summer in the 
Apprenticeships in Science and Engineering Program (ASE).  In 
her project, Sarah set out to program and optimize a neural 
network that would act as the artificial "brain" of a robot, 
allowing the robot to detect objects in a simulated environment.  
In addition to this accomplishment in computer science and 
robotics, Sarah is a student leader of the Gresham High School 
FIRST Robotics Team, the Go4Bots.   

 
 The GBSE is the Oregon at-large fair for the Northwest Science 

Expo System and featured over 80 student projects with over 130 
student participants from 11 public and 6 private schools.  This is 
the 4th year that Gresham High School has hosted the Oregon at-
large fair.   It is a part of the GHS science department’s goal of 
supporting independent student research and extended 
opportunities in Science, Technology, Engineering and 
Mathematics (STEM). 

 
 The board is asked tonight to recognize the outstanding 

accomplishment of this Gresham High School student by 
presenting her with a Certificate of Accomplishment.   

 
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 7 – Sarah Walker – Science Expo 
April 4, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Certificates of Accomplishment 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the board recognize  

Sarah Walker, for her participation in the Intel International 
Science and Engineering Fair. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JH:pkh:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 8 – Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation updates are typically 

presented every-other month.  Accordingly, the Foundation’s 
executive director, Victoria Alley, or a representative will be 
present this evening to report on Foundation activities. 

 
PRESENTER: Victoria Alley or a Foundation representative 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 9 – District Advisory Council (DAC) Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent DAC meeting was held on March 14, 2013, at  

Damascus Middle School.  Board representatives present were 
Dale Clark, Kent Zook, and Carla Piluso. 

 
 This evening, the board will hear a report concerning the DAC 

meeting. 
 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Minutes of the February 21, 2013, DAC Meeting 
MATERIALS: 2. Minutes of the March 14, 2013, DAC meeting  
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 2/13 
Page 1 of 1 
AV:jnh 
 

 

             

 
2012-13 

District Advisory Council Meeting 
February 21, 2013 

  

West Orient Middle School 

 
DAC Members present:  
Deep Creek ES Teri Kane  West Gresham ES  
East Gresham ES Marieke van Deene 

Melissa Smith 
 Clear Creek MS Sara Pohrman  

East Orient ES Midge Collins  Damascus MS 
 

Matt Wells 

Hall ES Amy Kruesi  Dexter McCarty MS Dawn Bures 
Melissa Smith 

Highland ES   Gordon Russell MS Maria Grevstad  
Hogan Cedars ES Jennifer Levens 

 
 West Orient MS   

 
Hollydale ES Elizabeth Griffin 

 
 Gresham HS Dawn Bures 

Sara Pohrman 
Vonda Vensel 

Kelly Creek ES Kelly Rasmussen  Sam Barlow HS  
North Gresham ES Christine West  Springwater Trail HS Susan Brodesser 
Powell Valley ES Alisa Goslin     
 
School Board Members: Kris Howatt 
 
Administrators: Teresa Ketelsen, Athena Vadnais, Tim Drilling, and Elise Catanese. 
 
 

-MINUTES- 
 

Called To Order 
 
Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:05 p.m. and reviewed the evening’s 
agenda.  
 
Principal’s Report – Elise Catanese, Principal of West Orient Middle School 
 
Principal Catanese shared the demographics of the students who attend West Orient Middle School. The 
school’s enrollment is 428. The percentage of free and reduced lunch students is 39%. The percentage of 
English language learners is 3%. The school building is 88 years old. West Orient Middle School 
received an outstanding rating on the Oregon School Report Card. Recently Fred Meyer Stores donated 
computers to the school district and West Orient Middle School received enough of those computers to 
use them for a computer lab. 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 2/13 
Page 2 of 2 
AV:jnh 

 
Presentation – Achievement Compacts and Leading Indicators: Deputy Superintendent of 
Teaching and Learning Teresa Ketelsen and Executive Director of Assessment and Accountability 
Tim Drilling 
 
Ms. Ketelsen and Mr. Drilling shared information about the district’s Achievement Compact. Every 
school district in Oregon is required to fill out a compact yearly. The document lists the student 
achievement goals the district will work to achieve over the course of the school year. The Achievement 
Compact is used to hold school districts accountable. It is being used by the state of Oregon in lieu of No 
Child Left Behind/Adequate Yearly Progress measures. 
 
Ketelsen and Drilling also shared information about the district’s set of leading indicators. Leading 
indicators are data points used by the district to determine if it making progress in achieving its mission. 
Some of those leading indicators include: 
 
• 3rd	
  Grade	
  Reading	
  Scores	
  
• 5th	
  Grade	
  Math	
  Scores	
  
• 6th	
  Grade	
  Attendance	
  
• 9th	
  Grade	
  Credits	
  Earned	
  
• 4	
  Year	
  Graduation	
  Rate	
  
 
District Interaction with the Board – Board of Directors 
 
Kris Howatt, who recently traveled with members of the Oregon School Boards Association to meet with 
the state’s congressional delegation, shared what happened on the trip. She also provided information on 
the district’s school bond planning process and how it is getting feedback from the community. 
 
The March DAC Meeting will take place on March 14, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at Damascus Middle School. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:30 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Athena Vadnais 
District Liaison 
 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 1 of 1 
AV:jnh 
 

 

             

 
2012-13 

District Advisory Council Meeting 
March 14, 2013 

  
Damascus Middle School 

 
DAC Members present:  
 
Deep Creek ES Megan Palau 

Teri Kane 
 West Gresham ES   

 
East Gresham ES Marieke van Deene 

Melissa Smith 
 Clear Creek MS  Sara Pohrman 

East Orient ES  Maisie Kienle  Damascus MS 
 

 Teri Kane 

Hall ES  Amy Kruesi  Dexter McCarty MS Dawn Bures 
Melissa Smith 

Highland ES Brandi Zoellmer  Gordon Russell MS Maria Grevstad  
Hogan Cedars ES Jennifer Levens 

 
 West Orient MS Midge Collins 

 
Hollydale ES Cecelia Braaten 

Gerene Doughterty 
 Gresham HS Dawn Bures 

Vonda Vensel 
Kelly Creek ES Kelly Rasmussen 

Teresa Teem 
 Sam Barlow HS Sharon Tauss 

North Gresham ES    Springwater Trail HS Susan Brodesser 
Powell Valley ES Alisa Goslin     
 
School Board Members: Dale Clark, Kent Zook, and Carla Piluso 
 
Administrators: Jim Schlachter, Athena Vadnais, Janell Black, and Lori Walter, James Hiu, 
Teresa Ketelsen 
 
 

-MINUTES- 
 

Called To Order 
 
Chair Dawn Bures called the meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m. and reviewed the 
evening’s agenda.  
 
Principal’s Report – Lori Walter, Principal of Deep Creek Middle School 
 
Currently DMS has 211 students with 1 ELL, 30% on free and reduced lunch, 8% special 
ed and 12% TAG.  They are also leasing part of the building to Lewis and Clark 
Montessori School.   
 
 
 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 2 of 2 
AV:jnh 

School Safety 
 
Janell Black, Executive Director of Student Support Services, spoke on school 
safety/classroom discipline.  During negotiations, the board asked Superintendent 
Schlachter to form a committee to look at school safety/classroom discipline.  They 
have gathered data from the last five years and formed a committee to look over that 
data.  The committee consists of School Administrators, Licensed Representatives, 
Classified Representatives, School Board Members, Project Leaders and a Researcher.  
An all staff survey will be given this spring.  Focus groups will identify key areas in 
which we can improve.  The committee will review the findings and report to the board 
in June. 
 
Budget 2013-2015 
 
Superintendent Schlachter spoke about the biennium for 2013-2015.  He reviewed our 
current service level, past budget cuts, and the projected scenarios.  He also shared the 
difference between sustainable funds (property taxes, state school fund, federal forest 
fees, etc) and non-sustainable funds (the district’s ending fund balance, interest on 
investments, county taxes, federal ARRA, etc). 
 
 2007-09 Biennium 
 1045 FTE $170M sustainable funds $5.83B state funding 
 191 days  $25M non-sustainable 
 We had summer school, a full week of outdoor school, full time counselors, 
 music and P.E. teachers at the elementary level, etc. 
 
 2009-11 Biennium 
 922 FTE $169M sustainable  $5.75B state funding 
 183 days  $19.4M non-sustainable 

We cut positions, reduced athletics, staff took salary concessions, cut summer 
school, etc. 

 
 2011-13 Biennium 
 890 FTE $171M sustainable  $5.71B state funding 
 186 days $19M non-sustainable 
 We raised athletic fees, staff took salary concessions, and cut outdoor  
 school to 3 days. 
 
 2013-15 Biennium 

There are three possible scenarios’ and how would that impact us. See attached 
sheet, which describes the impacts at each possible scenario.  The governor’s 
budget is the $6.15B crisis budget scenario; the QEM is the $6.895B budget that it 
would take to fully fund the schools.  The most likely would be the $6.55B 
scenario. 

 
There is a possibility of PERS Savings Legislation, however the legislation may not vote 
on it until July and our budget needs to be adopted by June. 
   



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 3 of 3 
AV:jnh 

The cost of PERS to our district was:   $17.5M in 2007-09 
       $12.0M in 2009-11 
 `      $19.9M in 2011-13 
   

Possible for the 2013-15 biennium-- $29.4M in 2013-15 
and to note, not only are educators in the PERS 
system, but also police, fire and other state 
employees. 

 
Budget vs Bond – 
 
Operating Budgets are controlled by the state legislature.  Taxes go to the state; they 
divide it up and pass it back out to the schools.  This money goes into a general fund, 
which is just not enough to support the current service level. 
Bonds are a local investment. School bonds are used for capital construction projects. 
There is also a local option levy, but that has been looked into and is not feasible for us. 
 
Good news – we continue to have electives, music and sports.  We continue to make the 
most of our funds.  We continue to have students who succeed. 
 
District Interaction with the Board – Board of Directors 
 
Carla Piluso, Dale Clark, and Kent Zook were here to interact with DAC.  Mostly 
speaking of the school safety issue and the challenge to quantify the issues. They also 
spoke about taking the bond measure to November, to get it done right and not rush it 
by putting on May’s ballot.   
 
Also, interesting sides note from Dale, the two most dangerous times (for 
accidents/health issues) are when the clocks change because of daylight savings time.  
So, be careful out there. 
 
The April DAC Meeting will take place on April 10, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at Highland Elementary 
School.  The topics of conversation will include technology, capital needs, and school board 
members will discuss the bond. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:15 p.m. 
 
Minutes submitted by: 
Dawn Bures 
DAC President 



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 4 of 4 
AV:jnh 

 

 
 

$6.550
More Cuts

$6.750
Stability

$6.895
Investment !
Improvement

$6.150
Crisis Budget

A funding level of $6.15 
billion would result in an 
$11.4 million budget shortfall 
in Gresham-Barlow for 2013-
14. This equates to losing 111 
teachers.  It also equates to 
cutting 30 school days. 

This shortfall would be on top 
of the signi!cant reductions 
we have made over the past 
two biennia, which include 
cutting 8 student days in 
2009-11 and 10 student 
days in 2011-13; eliminating 
150 employees; reducing 
counseling by one-third and 
music by one-half; making 
deep cuts in technology, 
athletics and activities, 
maintenance and sta" 
training; eliminating summer 
school; delaying textbook 
adoptions; and more. 

No matter how heroic the 
e"orts of our teachers, 
additional cuts for 2013-14 
that result higher class sizes 
and fewer school days would, 
almost certainly, mean a 
negative impact on student 
performance.

A funding level of $6.55 
billion would leave 
Gresham-Barlow School 
District with a budget 
shortfall of $6.5 million.  
This is the equivalent 
of losing 64 teachers or 
cutting 17 school days.  

At this funding level, 
Gresham-Barlow 
employees would again be 
asked to make signi!cant 
concessions in salary 
and bene!ts, students 
would again have their 
school year shortened 
signi!cantly and continue 
to experience even higher 
class sizes, and our school 
board would be faced with 
making even deeper cuts 
to our programs, services 
and support structures.

A funding level of $6.75 
billion would bring some 
stability to Gresham-
Barlow School District.  

Although we would still be 
faced with a $3.6 million 
shortfall, and we would still 
need to cut some school 
days and depend on our 
employees to continue to 
make some concessions, 
this funding level would 
result in relative stability 
(compared to the past four 
years) for Gresham-Barlow 
schools.  

By extension, we believe 
that this would also 
mean stability in student 
achievement.

With a State School Fund 
of $6.895 billion, Gresham-
Barlow would still have 
some budget challenges, 
but would also likely have 
the #exibility to make 
some small but important 
investments, such as: 

  toward a full school 
  year, 

  programs and 
  electives, and/or

  investments aimed at 
  improving 
  achievement for all 
  students.

With this funding level, 
Gresham-Barlow schools 
would be able to move 
toward being on a 
trajectory for achieving 
Oregon’s 40-40-20 goal.



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 5 of 5 
AV:jnh 

 
 
 
 

On top of hundreds of millions 
in cuts that school districts 
have already endured, with a 
$6.15 billion State School Fund 
allocation, Oregon school 
districts would face:

 Additional, significant 
     teacher and staff layoffs

 Even higher class sizes 
 Fewer school days
 Elimination of additional 

     valuable programs.
 
Although schools would 
continue to strive to deliver 
improved performance, this 
level of resources will directly 
impact student learning and 
result in flat or declining 
performance.

What the newspapers would say...

“School budget means 
hundreds of teacher layo!s, 
larger class sizes, shortest 
school year in the nation”

Depending on local factors, 
districts would not be able to 
offer students the education 
experience they need to be 
successful and make progress 
toward performance goals. 
 
At a funding level of $6.55 billion, 
most Oregon districts would:

 Be unable to restore teachers 
    and education support 
    professionals

 Continue to face increased 
    class sizes

 Continue to have a shortened 
     school year

 Be unable to restore lost 
     programs like art and music

 Still face additional, serious 
     budget cuts.
 
Schools would continue to strive 
to deliver improved performance; 
some gains may be possible, but 
in general, results would likely 
remain about the same.

What the newspapers would say...

“Legislative budget means 
schools face another round of 
painful cuts”

Most Oregon districts would be 
able to avoid further cuts to 
staffing or programs with a State 
School Fund allocation of
$6.75 billion. 
 
In fact, some schools might be 
able to:

 Add back a few educators, or
 Add back school days, or
 Restore a few valuable 

     programs like art and music
 However, others would still 

     face some budget cuts.
 
With funding stability would 
come stability in performance, as 
well – and, potentially, some 
improvement.

What the newspapers would say...

“School funding stabilizing; 
Parents give a sigh of relief”

Oregon schools would not be 
“made whole” at a funding level 
of $6.895 billion, but most 
would be able to invest in:

 Additional teachers and staff
 A full school year
 Smaller class sizes
 Restoration of programs and 

     electives like libraries, art 
     and music

 Targeted investments aimed 
     at early literacy, closing the 
     achievement gap, higher 
     graduation rates, or other
     improvement areas.

Bottom line: schools would be 
able to begin to deliver better 
student outcomes, and put 
Oregon on the path to meeting 
its 40-40-20 goal.

What the newspapers would say...

“Oregon Legislature applauded 
for reinvesting in schools”

&



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 6 of 6 
AV:jnh 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
!

Care about your neighborhood school? 
 

Share your thoughts and ideas with your State and U.S. Lawmakers 
 
The Oregon Legislature meets annually and makes decisions on education bills 
that have a major impact on the state’s educational system and your 
neighborhood school. 
  
State lawmakers are also responsible for creating a state budget.  
 
A majority of the Gresham-Barlow School District’s funding comes from the state 
of Oregon. 
  
The school district also receives funding from the federal government for 
programs such as: 
 

• Title I (Federal funding for schools/districts with a high percentage of 
low income families.) 
 

• Special Education (Serving students with disabilities.) 

• English as a Second Language (Serving English language learners.)  
 

• It is important for lawmakers to hear from the people they represent 
regarding: 
 

• School funding 

• Educational priorities 

• Education bills 

Contact your lawmakers 

On the back of this page you will find a list of state and federal legislators 
representing the area covered by the Gresham-Barlow School District. 
!



_________________________________________ 
DAC Minutes – 3/13 
Page 7 of 7 
AV:jnh 

 
 

!
Rep. Mark Johnson (R) 
District: 052 
900 Court Street NE 
Suite H-489 
Salem, OR  97301 
Phone: 503-986-1452 
Website: www.leg.state.or.us/johnsonm/ 
Email: rep.markjohnson@state.or.us 
 
Sen. Laurie Monnes Anderson (D) 
District: 025 
900 Court Street NE 
Suite S-413 
Salem, OR  97301 
Phone: 503-986-1725 
Website: www.leg.state.or.us/monnesanderson 
Email: sen.lauriemonnesanderson@state.or.us 
 
Sen. Charles William Thomsen (R) 
District: 026 
900 Court Street NE 
Suite S-316 
Salem, OR  97301 
Phone: 503-986-1726 
Website: www.leg.state.or.us/thomsen/ 
Email: sen.chuckthomsen@state.or.us 
  

Rep. Greg Matthews (D) 
District: 050 
900 Court Street NE 
Suite H-379 
Salem, OR  97301 
Phone: 503-986-1450 
Website: www.leg.state.or.us/matthews/ 
Email: rep.gregmatthews@state.or.us 
 
Rep. Shemia Fagen (D) 
District: 051 
900 Court Street NE 
Suite H-489 
Salem, OR  97301 
Phone: 503-986-1451 
Website: www.leg.state.or.us/fagen 
Email: rep.shemiafagen@state.or.us 
 
Rep. Chris Gorsek (D) 
District: 049 
900 Court Street NE 
Suite H-486 
Salem, OR  97301 
Phone: 503-986-1449 
Website: www.leg.state.or.us/gorsek 
Email: rep.chrisgorsek@state.or.us 

!
Sen. Jeffrey A. Merkley (D) 
District: 0S2 
United States Senate 
313 Hart Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
 
Phone: 202-224-3753 
Website: http://merkley.senate.gov/ 
Email: http://merkley.senate.gov/contact/ 
 
Sen. Ron Wyden (D) 
District: 0S1 
United States Senate  
221 Dirksen Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC 20510 
 
Phone: 202-224-5244 
Website: http://wyden.senate.gov 
Email: http://wyden.senate.gov/contact/ 

Rep. Earl Blumenauer (D) 
District: 003 
U.S. House of Representatives 
1502 Longworth House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
 
Phone: 202-225-4811 
Website: http://blumenauer.house.gov/ 
Email: https://forms.house.gov/blumenauer/webfor
ms/issue_subscribe.html 
 
 

 
To find out who your State and U.S Legislators are, go to: https://www.leg.state.or.us/findlegsltr/ 

 

United States Representatives and Senators!

State Representatives and Senators 
!



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 Anita Harris 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 10 – School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee Report 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The last meeting of the School Safety and Classroom Discipline 

Committee was held on Monday, December 17, 2012.  Minutes of 
that meeting were provided in the January 10, 2013, school board 
agenda packet as information.  The board also received a report at 
the March 7, 2013, board meeting. 

 
 The next committee meeting is scheduled for April 15, 2013. 
 
 The School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee is an 

advisory committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School 
District Board of Directors.   

 
 The committee’s purpose is to identify if there are safety concerns 

in district schools by analyzing data related to school safety, 
carrying out surveys and/or focus groups, and identifying best 
practices related to this topic that can be implemented or 
enhanced.   

 
 Recommendations provided by the advisory committee will be 

presented for board consideration at a future school board 
meeting. 

 
PRESENTERS: Janell Black and Anita Harris 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIAL: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required at this time. 
 
:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 Tim Drilling 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 11 – Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The most recent Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 

meeting was held on March 5, 2013, in the Partnership Room at 
the Center for Advanced Learning.  The minutes for that meeting 
are attached. 

 
 The Achievement Compact Advisory Committee is an advisory 

committee appointed by the Gresham-Barlow School District 
Board of Directors.  Its purpose is to develop a set of measures to 
be used by the Oregon Department of Education to evaluate the 
district’s schools.   

 
 The next committee meeting is scheduled for April 8, 2013.  (This 

meeting was rescheduled from April 10 to April 8.) 
 
PRESENTERS: Teresa Ketelsen and Tim Drilling 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY March 5, 2013, Achievement Compact Advisory Committee 
MATERIALS: Meeting Minutes 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required. 
 
:lc 



Gresham-Barlow School District 
Achievement Compact Advisory 

Committee 
March 5, 2013 

4:00-6:00 
Center for Advanced Learning, Partnership Room 

 
In attendance: Michelle Mercer, Maranda Turner, Bruce Schmidt, Tim Collins, Jennifer Paulson, 
Renni Ferguson, Megan Sternberg, Cyrus Harshfield, Teresa Ketelsen, Tim Drilling. Teresa 
started the meeting at 4:08 pm and reviewed the agenda. 
 
Achievement Compact Draft Recommendations (January, 2013) 
The group reviewed the current Achievement Compact. Teresa noted the numbers that had been 
added since the last ACAC meeting on January 9 --5th and 8th Math, and 9th Attendance. These 
new targets were pointed out to the committee, and it was noted that each target was on the 
trajectory line. The committee approved these targets. Teresa pointed out that the targets for the 
measure of 9th Grade Credits Earned/Disadvantaged Student subgroups, were missing. Andy 
Ehlert is pulling this data, and it will be available prior to the next committee meeting.  
 
Another new measure is Kindergarten Readiness Participation, which was previously called 
Kindergarten Readiness. This is now only a measure of test participation. There was 
considerable discussion about the district’s ability to assess all students.  The committee set 
targets of 95% or greater for All Students and for the Disadvantaged Student subgroup 
(unduplicated). 
 
 
School Board Responses to the Targets and Report 
At the February 7 school board meeting Tim and Teresa highlighted the targets recommended by 
the committee, and the rationale for each target contained in the report to the board.  Megan was 
at the board meeting and noted there were some questions from the board members, and that the 
board seemed very appreciative of the work that has been done. The board was also made aware 
that the committee is going to continue, and will likely have an updated report and possibly 
revised target recommendations at a later time. Tim and Teresa also noted that the board had 
expressed appreciation for the hard work of the committee. 
 
 
Complete Setting of Targets  
As noted above: 

• The committee set all targets for KRA Participation at 95% or greater 
• 9th Grade Credits Earned data is being gathered, and will be available prior to the next 

meeting 
 
Earning 9+ College Credits in High School: 
Tim and Teresa explained that districts are currently unable to extract data to determine the 
percentage of high schools students who have earned 9+ college credits while enrolled in high 



school. The state must develop a detailed data definition that can be used by districts to calculate 
this rate, or supply this data to districts, as they now do with graduation data. 
 

 
Freshmen Cohort 2008-09 Graduation Data 
Graduation data for the cohorts of 2006-07, 2007-08, and 20008-09 was reviewed, showing 
performance of the state, district and individual district high schools. Overall, district 
performance exceeds state average, and continues to improve. 
 
 
Next Steps as ACAC 
The committee discussed adding additional measures as Local Priorities, or the possibility of 
focusing more closely on one or more of the existing measures, with discussion about how to 
improve student performance on specific measures. Measures identified by committee members 
in previous meetings include 3rd grade reading and 9th grade math. Jennifer mentioned 
proficiency grading, and how this practice might affect student performance on a particular 
measure, or, ultimately, the graduation rate. There was discussion about student grouping and 
school organizational models, including academies, the alliance model and various middle 
school models. Tim C. mentioned Data Teams as an approach that could affect student success. 
Cyrus noted there was no academic measure for a specific academic area in high school, and no 
language arts indicator in middle school. Maranda said she was in favor of digging deeper into 
one or more existing measures, rather than adding more measures, and discussing how to support 
teachers in their work, rather than adding more measures of student performance. Cyrus said that 
a consideration relative to 9th Grade Credits Earned was student selection of courses, which are 
not always appropriate, and may well lower the chance of student success.    
                                       
 
The committee agreed to gather data related to the measure of 9th Grade Credits Earned, in order 
to determine passing rates by subjects and by gender. Academic areas to be focused on include 
math, English, science, PD1 and/or PE, and world language.  The committee will gather and 
analyze data from first semester this school year, and may look back to 2011-12, as well. Tim 
Collins committed to helping with the data pull, as did Megan. The committee discussed and 
identified specific courses to be examined. Tim D., Teresa and Tim C. will meet with Andy 
Ehlert to coordinate the work. 
 
Next Meeting:  
 
The upcoming meeting was scheduled for April 10, 4-6 PM, but was rescheduled for April 8, 4-6 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes submitted by Tim Drilling 
 
 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 12 – Bond Measure Planning Committee 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee is an advisory committee 

to the board of directors. The committee is made up of a variety of 
stakeholders.  

 
 The Bond Measure Planning Committee is responsible for 

recommending to the school board whether to go out for a school 
bond, timing of school bond election, the size of a possible school 
bond, and items that should be a part of a proposed school bond 
package. 

 
 The committee met on February 19 from 6:10 p.m. to 

approximately 8:36 p.m.  Minutes from that meeting are being 
provided for information only. 

 
PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: February 19, 2013, Bond Measure Planning Committee Minutes 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action is required. 
 
JJ:mkh:lc 
 



Gresham-Barlow School District 
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, February 19, 2013 
Center for Advanced Learning 

 
Meeting Minutes 

	
  
 
The meeting was convened at 6:10 p.m. at the Center for Advanced Learning, 
1484 NW Civic Drive, Gresham, OR. 
 
Members present were: Jim Schlachter, Jerry Jones, Teresa Ketelsen, Athena 
Vadnais, Janell Black, Randy Bryant, Tim Drilling, Anita Harris, Terry Taylor, 
Todd Graves, Scott Hansen, Lynne Hill, Rhett Hyman, John Koch, Robert Lilly, 
Vicki Moen, Cindy Mumford, Kelly Rasmussen, Kathy Ruthruff, Marieke van 
Deene, Ray Young, Stefanie Craft, John Hartsock, Vicky Cobb, Sharon Tauss, 
Janine Kirstein, and Kristin Wilson 
 
Members absent were:  KT Olsen, James Hiu, James Ranstead, Ian Hawes, 
Charles Teem, Carlos Noriega, Jessica Gonzalez, and Lori Stegmann 
 
Guests: Diane Shiner, Mike Hill, Midge Collins, Bob Lawrence, and Heinz 
Rudolf 
 
Media: 0 
 
Superintendent Jim Schlachter welcomed the committee members and went over 
the agenda and meeting goals. 
 
Chief Financial Officer Jerry Jones explained the documents provided at each 
table for committee members.  He then introduced Bob Lawrence, Midge Collins, 
and Mike Hill from Citizens for Schools who presented the results from the bond 
polling calls conducted in over the past few months. 
 
Mr. Schlachter then welcomed	
  Diane	
  Shiner	
  from	
  Mahlem	
  and	
  Director	
  of	
  
Community	
  Relations	
  Athena	
  Vadnais	
  who	
  provided	
  results	
  from	
  the	
  community	
  
forums	
  that	
  took	
  place	
  during	
  January	
  and	
  February,	
  meetings	
  were	
  held	
  at	
  several	
  
schools	
  throughout	
  the	
  district.	
  
	
  
John	
  Hartsock	
  and	
  Heinz	
  Rudolf	
  of	
  the	
  Capital	
  Needs	
  Committee	
  went	
  over	
  the	
  
Capital	
  Needs	
  Committees	
  recommendation	
  regarding	
  capacity	
  needs,	
  updates	
  to	
  
building	
  structures,	
  technology	
  needs,	
  and	
  building	
  renovations.	
  
 
Mr.	
  Schlachter	
  went	
  over	
  a	
  draft	
  of	
  bond	
  project	
  planning	
  and	
  construction	
  time-­‐
lines	
  and	
  bond	
  project	
  time-­‐lines	
  and	
  the	
  impact	
  on	
  students.	
  	
  He	
  then	
  asked	
  the	
  
committee	
  break	
  out	
  into	
  discussion	
  groups.	
  	
  The	
  groups	
  were	
  given	
  a	
  series	
  of	
  
questions	
  and	
  were	
  asked	
  to	
  report	
  responses	
  back	
  to	
  the	
  entire	
  committee.	
  
	
  



Gresham-Barlow School District 
Bond Measure Planning Committee Meeting 
Tuesday, February 19, 2013 
Center for Advanced Learning 
Meeting Minutes 
	
  
	
  

	
   	
   Page	
  2	
  of	
  2	
  

Mr.	
  Jones	
  reviewed	
  with	
  the	
  committee	
  the	
  tax	
  structures,	
  which	
  lead	
  to	
  the	
  next	
  
series	
  of	
  questions	
  about	
  bond	
  amount.	
  	
  The	
  committee	
  agreed	
  on	
  the	
  bond	
  amount	
  
of	
  $210	
  million.	
  
	
  
Mr.	
  Schlachter	
  shared	
  with	
  the	
  committee	
  a	
  draft	
  time-­‐line	
  showing	
  other	
  potential	
  
bonds	
  that	
  could	
  go	
  to	
  voters	
  in	
  the	
  coming	
  months.	
  	
  The	
  committee	
  felt	
  the	
  bond	
  
should	
  be	
  placed	
  on	
  the	
  May	
  2013	
  ballot.	
  	
  	
  
	
  
Committee	
  members	
  Kristin	
  Wilson,	
  Stefanie	
  Craft,	
  Marieke van Deene, Cindy 
Mumford, and Scott Hansen volunteered to present the committee’s bond 
recommendation to the school board at their March 7 board meeting. 
	
  
After closing comments from Mr. Schlachter the meeting adjourned at 
approximately 8:36 p.m. 
 
Submitted by:  Michelle Hobbs, Administrative Assistant 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE:  April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 13 – Hollydale Watt Watchers:  Energy Conservation Efforts Help District to 

Receive Energy Partner of the Year Award  
 
 
EXPLANATION: The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has awarded 

the Gresham-Barlow School District a 2013 ENERGY STAR 
Partner of the Year Award for Sustained Excellence in recognition 
of its continued leadership in protecting our environment through 
energy efficiency.  

  
 The EPA’s ENERGY STAR Leader award recognizes select 

organizations for meeting established energy efficiency 
improvement milestones.  

 
 The Gresham-Barlow School District’s accomplishments were 

recognized at an awards ceremony in Washington, D.C. on  
March 26, 2013. 

 
 In honor of the district receiving this prestigious award, the 

Hollydale Elementary School “Watt Watchers” will present at 
tonight’s board meeting and share what they do at their school to 
save energy.  

 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This information is being provided as information only. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: No formal action required. 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Teresa Ketelsen 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 14 - Right Brain Initiative  
 

 
EXPLANATION: The vision of The Right Brain Initiative is to transform learning for 

all children through the arts, creativity, innovation and whole-
brain thinking.  Over the past five years, The Right Brain Initiative 
has helped many Gresham-Barlow elementary teachers 
implement arts-integrated teaching and learning through training 
for teachers and artist as well as artist residencies that tie content 
standards in areas such as reading, writing or science to an art 
form.  Students are also developing the 21st century skills of 
creativity, critical thinking, communication, collaboration and 
community building.  No matter if they are creating dance 
movements to represent the water cycle or reenacting a tableau 
from a recently read book, students are highly engaged and 
enthusiastically demonstrate their achievements.  

 
 The Right Brain Initiative has implemented a gradual release of 

responsibility model this year to help schools move toward 
sustaining art-integrated learning on their own.  In the beginning 
years of the partnership, The Right Brain Initiative provides a 
great deal of support and training.  Eventually, there is continued 
training for the staff and the school accesses The Right Brain 
Initiative’s bank of trained artist; however, an Arts Leadership 
Team from the school oversees the planning and organization of 
the artist residencies.  Currently, eight of our elementary schools 
have partnered with The Right Brain Initiative, and in the 2013-14 
school year, all 11 of our elementary schools will be involved. 

 
 Hollydale Elementary is in the Immersion phase, which is the 

highest level of partnership.  Tonight, Principal Elaine 
Luckenbaugh and students will share some highlights from their 
residency this winter with Portland Taiko Japanese Drumming. 

 
PRESENTER: Teresa Ketelsen, Elaine Luckenbaugh 
 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 14 - Right Brain Initiative  
April 4, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. The News is In 
MATERIALS: 2. The Right Brain Initiative Program Model and 2012 Evaluation 

 Report Summary Sheet 
 
RECOMMENDATION: This report is provided as information only 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  No action required 
 
TK:lc 







GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Athena Vadnais 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 15 – Resolution:  Volunteer Appreciation Week  
 
 
EXPLANATION: The district is well-known for its community involvement in 

public education through its many volunteers.  In addition to the 
usual school-level volunteers, the district offers opportunities in 
OASIS, ASPIRE, SMART, and Experience Corps programs.  

 
 This year, the week of April 22-26, 2013, has been designated as 

Volunteer Appreciation Week, and the board is being asked to 
adopt a resolution acknowledging the contributions of the 
numerous volunteers who enrich the district’s schools and 
positively impact children and staff. 

 
 The district will also honor the volunteer efforts with a special 

reception for volunteer leaders/coordinators and volunteers in 
our district-wide programs on Wednesday, April 24, at 10 a.m. in 
the Public Safety and Schools Building.  

 
PRESENTER: Athena Vadnais 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: Resolution declaring April 22-26, 2013, as Volunteer Appreciation 

Week 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board adopt a resolution 

acknowledging the importance of volunteers in the schools and 
declaring April 22-26, 2013, as Volunteer Appreciation Week. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to adopt the resolution which acknowledges the importance 

of the efforts made by volunteers in the schools and which 
declares April 22-26, 2013, as Volunteer Appreciation Week in the 
Gresham-Barlow School District.  

 
AV:lc 



 
 

RESOLUTION 
DECLARING APRIL 22-26, 2013 

VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION WEEK 
IN THE GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, our community's young people are our most valuable resource; and 
 
WHEREAS, students in Gresham-Barlow schools are the key to our community's 
future; and 
 
WHEREAS, the education of the district’s students is best achieved through the 
combined efforts of staff members and community members alike; and  
 
WHEREAS, volunteers from the community who work in the schools are critical to the 
success achieved by the district’s students; and 
 
WHEREAS, volunteer efforts enrich learning experiences beyond what are normally 
available for students; and  
 
WHEREAS, volunteers extend the district’s financial resources by assisting staff; 
therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the week of April 22-26, 2013, be established as Volunteer 
Appreciation Week in the Gresham-Barlow School District; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors endorses and supports the 
efforts of the schools to recognize the efforts of volunteers during the week of  
April 22-26, 2013, and at other times during the school year.  
 
By resolution of the Board of Education this 4th day of April 2013: 
 
 
 
 
    
 
Dale R. Clark, Chair Jim Schlachter, Superintendent 
Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10Jt. 
Board of Directors 
 
AV:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE:  No. 16 – Bond Ballot Measure Referral 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Bond Measure Planning Committee reported to the board on 

March 7, 2013, with a recommendation to submit to the voters a 
$210 million bond measure for a May 2013 election that addresses 
student growth, renovates existing facilities, provides for major 
facility modernization, and improves the district’s technology 
infrastructure and instructional technology.  The report was 
complementary to the feedback from the Community Forum 
meetings held in February.  

 
 At the March 7, 2013, regular board meeting, the board directed 

the superintendent to develop a general obligation bond ballot 
measure and explanatory statement.  

 
PRESENTERS: Jim Schlachter and Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Draft Resolution calling a Measure Election regarding capital 
MATERIALS:  construction bond authority 
 2. Draft Exhibit A:  Notice of Bond Election 
 3. Draft Exhibit B:  Explanatory Statement 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends that the board directs the staff to 

prepare the final draft of bond ballot measure and explanatory 
statement language for consideration at the board’s August 2013 
planning session so that those documents can be filed with the 
county elections office before the due date, September 5, 2013. 

 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to authorize the staff to comply with any legal requirements 

or other actions necessary to develop a general obligations bond 
ballot measure and explanatory statement to allow the board to 
act at its August 2013 planning session to place the Capital 
Construction Bond Proposal before the voters on November 5, 
2013. 

 
JJ:mkh:lc 



Page 1 - Resolution Calling Measure Election 
 241775.1 001092  FILE 

RESOLUTION NO. 1314-04 

A RESOLUTION OF GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 
10JT, OREGON, CALLING A MEASURE ELECTION TO SUBMIT TO 
THE ELECTORS OF THE DISTRICT THE QUESTION OF 
CONTRACTING GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED INDEBTEDNESS 
IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$210,000,000 TO FINANCE CAPITAL COSTS; DECLARING INTENT TO 
REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES; AND RELATED MATTERS. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Gresham-Barlow School District 
No. 10JT, Oregon, (the “District”) has determined that a need exists for the District to finance 
capital costs, as more fully described in the notice of bond election attached hereto as Exhibit A 
(the “Project”) and pay bond issuance costs; and 

WHEREAS, in connection with the Project, the District has evaluated the need for safety 
improvements, the joint funding of safety improvements with other public and private entities 
and the funding of safety improvements in accordance with ORS 332.176; and 

WHEREAS, the costs of the Project and issuance costs are estimated to be not more than 
$210,000,000; and 

WHEREAS, ORS 328.205, as amended, subject to voter approval, authorizes the District 
to contract bonded indebtedness to provide funds to finance the costs of the Project and to pay 
bond issuance costs; and 

WHEREAS, the District anticipates incurring expenditures (the “Expenditures”) to 
finance the costs of the Project and wishes to declare its official intent to reimburse itself for any 
Expenditures it may make from its general funds on the Project from the proceeds of voter-
approved general obligation bonds (the “Bonds”) which may be issued as tax-exempt obligations 
or qualified tax credit bonds; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that those moneys advanced to pay the 
Expenditures prior to the issuance of such Bonds are available only for a temporary period and it 
is necessary to reimburse the District for the Expenditures from the proceeds of such Bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Gresham-Barlow School District 
No. 10JT, Oregon, resolves as follows: 

1. A measure election is hereby called for the purpose of submitting to the electors 
of the District the question of contracting general obligation bonded indebtedness in the name of 
the District in an amount not to exceed $210,000,000. Bond proceeds will be used to finance the 
Project and pay all Bond issuance costs. The Bonds shall mature over a period of not more than 
twenty-two (22) years from the date of issue and may be issued in one or more series. 

2. The measure election hereby called shall be held in the District on the 5st day of 
November, 2013. As authorized by the County Clerk of Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, 



Page 2 - Resolution Calling Measure Election 
 241775.1 001092  FILE 

Oregon, Oregon, and the Oregon Secretary of State, the election shall be conducted by mail 
pursuant to ORS 254.465 and 254.470. 

3. The District authorizes the Superintendent, Chief Financial Officer (each an 
“Authorized Representative”) or his/her designee to submit the final ballot title and explanatory 
statement and to take such further action as is necessary to carry out the intent and purposes 
herein in compliance with the applicable provisions of law. 

4. The Authorized Representative shall cause to be delivered to the Election Officer 
of Multnomah and Clackamas Counties, Oregon, Oregon (the “Election Officer”), a Notice of 
Bond Election (the “Notice”) in substantially the form of, attached hereto as Exhibit A, which 
shall be approved and filed by the Authorized Representative of the District, not later than 
September 5, 2013, (sixty-one (61) days prior to the election date). 

5. The District hereby declares its official intent pursuant to Treasury Regulation 
Section 1.150-2 to reimburse itself with the proceeds of the Bonds for any of the Expenditures 
incurred by it prior to the issuance of the Bonds. 

6. The law firm of Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP, is hereby appointed to serve as 
Bond Counsel with respect to the issuance of the Bonds and Seattle-Northwest Securities 
Corporation is hereby appointed to serve as Underwriter with respect to the issuance of the 
Bonds. The District will pay the fees and expenses of Bond Counsel and Underwriter from Bond 
proceeds. 

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Gresham-Barlow School District No. 10JT, 
Oregon this xth day of August 2013. 

GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NO. 10JT, OREGON 

By:_____________________________ 
Chair, Board of Directors 

ATTEST: 

By:___________________________ 
Superintendent/District Clerk 

 



 

NOTICE OF BOND ELECTION - Page 1 
 241775.1 001092  FILE 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

CAPTION: (10 WORD LIMIT) 
 
Gresham-Barlow Bonds to improve safety/technology; renovate, rebuild schools. 
 

QUESTION: (20 WORD LIMIT) 

Shall the district improve safety, technology and renovate existing schools; issue $210 million 
general obligation bonds with citizen oversight?  If the bonds are approved, they will be payable 
from taxes on property or property ownership that are not subject to the limits of sections 11 and 
11b, Article XI of the Oregon Constitution. 

 

SUMMARY: (175 WORD LIMIT) 

If approved, this measure would finance capital costs, including projects that: 
 

• Improve student learning environment, including technology and related facility additions 
and textbooks; 

• Enhance safety and security at existing schools; 
• Add capacity for growth at Elementary/Middle schools by expanding existing buildings; 

remove aged portable classrooms for safety and security; 
• Renovate existing facilities including; replacing aging roofs and windows, enhance 

earthquake protection; upgrading classroom lighting and HVAC systems, plumbing, 
flooring, exterior walls; renovation grounds, fields and playgrounds; 

• Construct on and off site parking lots and street improvements; 
• Rebuild and renovate Gresham High School and Sam Barlow High School; 
• Purchase land; 
• Establish independent citizen oversight committee to ensure funds are used as intended; 
• Pay bond issuance cost. 

Bonds would mature in 22 years or less from issuance.  Estimated cost would be approximately 
$1.41 per $1,000 assessed property value. Typical home pays an additional $20 a month.  As the 
community grows, payments spread among new properties.  

 

The following authorized District Official hereby certifies the above ballot title is true and 
complete. 

 



 

NOTICE OF BOND ELECTION - Page 2 
 241775.1 001092  FILE 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 

I.  Explanatory Statement: (500 WORD LIMIT) 

Gresham-Barlow public schools serves 12,000 students in 19 schools buildings. 
 
School buildings average 35-50 years in age.  Some are close to 100 years old.  Few renovations 
have been made.    
 
Tight budgets over the last decade, due to state budget shortfalls, have meant deferred school 
building updates.  Reduced budgets have directed funds for teachers and student learning 
materials. 
 
As a result, Gresham-Barlow school buildings face numerous issues: 

• Student learning environments are out of date particularly in current technology so that 
modern educational programs and techniques cannot be used by every teacher and 
student;   

• Portable classrooms at elementary schools – sited away from main buildings – are aged, 
decrepit, and should be eliminated; 

• Capacity at several schools needs expansion to fit more students; 
• Basic building systems need updating, including electrical wiring, heating and lighting, 

plumbing, roofs, windows and more; 
• Buildings need additional earthquake protection, handicapped accessibility and fire 

safety; and 
• School grounds, parking lots, fields, and exteriors need repair or replacement. 

 
The proposed Gresham-Barlow School bond measure funds capital projects for schools 
and classrooms, including: 

• Rebuild one school at existing location; 
• Renovations at school buildings to update school systems; 
• Update classroom teaching technology for every school; 
• Refurbish school grounds, parking lots, fields, and repair some school exteriors; 
• Pay bond issuance costs. 

 
Specifically, the school bond will: 

• Rebuild Gresham High School (which is close to 100 years old) at its current location; 
• Renovate and update building systems at 17 school buildings including repairing exterior 

walls; repairing or replacing roofs, floors, ceilings, and interior walls; replacing windows 
and doors, and updating heating systems to achieve more energy savings; updating 
lighting, fixtures, and furniture; 

• Update and upgrade student learning environments and materials including technological 
systems and textbooks; 



 

NOTICE OF BOND ELECTION - Page 3 
 241775.1 001092  FILE 

• Add capacity at 12 schools for additional students instead of building new schools.  
Eliminate aged portable classrooms around elementary schools, currently located at a 
distance from main building and most of student population; 

• Update building safety including increased earthquake and fire safety systems; 
• Refurbish and restore grounds, fields to reduce injury; update parking lots.    

 
Provide citizen oversight for bond expenditures 

• The proposed bond measure establishes an independent citizen oversight committee to 
ensure the bond funds are used as approved by voters. 

 
Bonds can only be used for bond projects 
   
The bond cost is estimated at approximately $1.41 per $1,000 of assessed value over the life of 
the bonds which is 22 years or less.   
 
The bond’s principal amount cannot exceed $210 million and can only be used for costs 
associated with completing projects listed on this ballot.   
 
The median assessed home value in Multnomah County is $167,350; the median assessed home 
value in Clackamas County is $208,620.  Median homeowners will pay approximately $20 a 
month in additional property taxes for this school bond (1/2 pay more and ½ pay less). 
 
Amounts vary depending on interest rates, assessed value growth, and other factors.  As new 
property-owners move to the Gresham-Barlow District they will pay their share the cost of this 
construction bond. 
 

 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Jerry Jones 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 17 – Equity in School Lunch Pricing 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 (Public Law 111-296) 

requires school food authorities (SFAs) participating in the 
National School Lunch Program to ensure that school districts are 
providing the same level of support for lunches served to students 
who are not eligible for free and reduced price lunches (i.e., paid 
lunches) as they are for lunches served to students eligible for free 
lunches.   

 
 Therefore, as directed by the Health, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 

2010, Section 205, a provision establishes equity in school lunch 
pricing which began July 1, 2011.  This provision requires schools 
to charge for paid meals at a price that is on average equal to the 
difference between free meal reimbursement and paid meal 
reimbursement.  The difference for our meal pricing structure 
requires a $0.10 increase for elementary, middle and high school 
lunches.  (Currently, paid lunches cost $1.90 for elementary school 
students, $2.15 for middle school students, and $2.30 for high 
school students.) 

 
PRESENTER: Jerry Jones 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. USDA – SY 2013-14 Price Adjustment Calculator 
MATERIALS: 2. USDA – SY 2013-14 Non-Federal Contribution Calculator 
 3. Exhibit A:  Summary of Current & Proposed Meal Prices 
 4. Exhibit B:  2012-13 Comparison of Meal Prices 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the Board of Directors approve 

the increase in lunch prices effective July 1, 2013. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve the $0.10 increase for elementary, middle, and 

high school lunches for the 2013-14 school year, effective  
July 1, 2013. 

 
JJ:pkh:lc 



SY 2013-14 Price Adjustment Calculator

Requirement price 
to the nearest 

cent

Optional  price 
requirement 

ROUNDED DOWN to 
nearest 5 cent

2.28$                         2.25$                               

Monthly # of Paid 
Lunches

Paid Lunch 
Price

Monthly Revenue SY 2012-13 Weighted 
Average Price

1. 13,191                    1.90$              25,062.90$               
2. 1,968                      1.95$              3,837.60$                  
3. 9,029                      2.15$              19,412.35$               
4. 6,999                      2.30$              16,097.70$               
5. -$                           
6. -$                           
7. -$                           
8. -$                           
9. -$                           

10. -$                           
TOTAL 31,187                    64,410.55$               2.07$                               

Step 3 (Optional)

Monthly # of Paid 
Lunches

Paid Lunch 
Price Monthly Revenue

Weighted Average 
Price

1. 13,191                    2.00$              26,382.00$               
2. 1,968                      2.05$              4,034.40$                  
3. 9,029                      2.25$              20,315.25$               
4. 6,999                      2.40$              16,797.60$               
5. -$                           
6. -$                           
7. -$                           
8. -$                           
9. -$                           

10. -$                           
TOTAL 31,187                    67,529.25$               2.17$                               

2.17$                               

Note:  This tool is created to allow the user to only enter the number of paid lunches and the related prices.  If any other parts of the tool 
are modified, the user runs the risk of calculating an incorrect new average price.  Users should not modify the tool's current functionality.

Pricing Estimation Calculator

Below is a tool allowing users to manipulate prices to achieve the required new weighted average price.

Remaining increase carried forward
to SY 2014-15

0.08$                                                                     

Remaining credit carried forward
to SY 2014-15

-$                                                                   Go to SY2013-2014 Report

2.17$                                                                     

Required price increase for SY 2013-14 (with 
10 cent cap)

Enter the paid prices and number of paid lunches sold at each price for
 October 2012.

SY 2013-14 Weighted Average Price 
Requirement

Note:  Above prices are based on adjusting 
SY 2012-2013 price requirement by the 2% rate 
increase plus the Consumer Price Index (2.93%)

Note:  SY 2012-13 Weighted Average Price equal to or above  $2.59  are compliant for SY 
2013-14.  $2.59 is the difference between the Free and Paid reimbursement rates for SY 

2012-13.

Total Price Increase
for SY 2013-14

0.18$                                                                     

SY 2012-13 Weighed Average Price Calculator



SY 2013-14 Non-Federal Contribution Calculator

Requirement price to the 
nearest cent

Optional  price ROUNDED 
DOWN to nearest 5 cent

2.28$                                                 2.25$                                                      

2.07$                                                  
Click here to determine SY2012-2013 

weighted average price

Enter annual # of 
Paid Lunches **

 TOTAL Price Increase
for SY 2013-14 

 TOTAL SY 2013-14 Annual Non-
Federal Source Contribution 

266,606                      0.18$                                                   $                                            47,989.08 

 Enter total amount of Non-
Federal Source Funds 

Contributed for SY 2011-12 and 
SY 2012-13 

Annual Non-Federal Source 
Contribution Requirement

for SY 2013-14 

 $                                            47,989.08 

Price Increase Requirement for 
SY 2013-14

(with 10 cent cap)

SY 2013-14 Annual Non-Federal 
Source Contribution

(with 10 cent cap)

0.10$                                                   $                                            26,660.60 

Remaining Annual Non-Federal 
Source Contribution carried 

forward to SY 2014-15
 $                                            21,328.48 

Remaining Credit carried forward to 
SY 2014-15

 $                                                          -   

Note:  This tool is created to allow the user to only enter the annual number of paid lunches and the amount of non-Federal Source funds contributed for SY 
2012-13.  If any other parts of the tool are modified, the user runs the risk of calculating an incorrect annual non-Federal source contribution.  Users should 
not modify the tool's current functionality.

Non-Federal Source Contribution Calculator for SY 2013-14
Enter the total paid lunch count (for all prices).

** Annual Non-Federal Source funds for SY2013-2014 are estimated based on the ACTUAL lunch count entered 
below

Note: Total price increase for SY 2013-2014 is based on the difference between the weighted average 
price entered above and SY 2013-2014 rounded DOWN requirement.

SY 2013-14 Weighted Average Price Requirement

Note:  Above prices are based on adjusting 
SY 2012-2013 price requirement by the 2% rate increase plus the Consumer 

Price Index (2.93%)

Current Weighted Average Paid Price

Enter in the current weighted average paid lunch price. 
Note: If SFA did not change the weighted average paid lunch price in SY2011-

2012 or SY2012-2013, enter the SY2010-11 weighted average price. Otherwise, 
click the link below.

Go to SY2013-2014 REPORT



Exhibit A

GBSD 3/26/2013 Proposed Meal Prices

Summary of Current & Proposed Meal Prices:

Meal /                 
Item Level Current   

2012-13
Proposed  
2013-14 Increase

Milk All $0.50 $0.50 $0.00
Breakfast Elementary $1.00 $1.00 $0.00

Middle School $1.25 $1.25 $0.00
High School $1.25 $1.25 $0.00
Adult Ala-Carte Ala-Carte

Lunch Elementary $1.90 $2.00 $0.10
Middle School $2.15 $2.25 $0.10
High School $2.30 $2.40 $0.10
Adult $3.00 $3.00 $0.00



Exhibit B

GBSD 3/26/2013 Price Comparisons

2012-13 Comparison of Meal Prices

Ce
nt

en
ni

al

Pa
rk

ro
se

Da
vi

d D
ou

gl
as

Re
yn

ol
ds

Po
rtl

an
d

No
rth

 C
lac

ka
m

as
Or

eg
on

 T
ra

il

Meal /                 
Item Level

GBSD CSD PSD DDSD RSD PPS NCSD OTSD

Milk All $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50
Breakfast ELEM $1.00 $1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.05 $1.10 $1.65 $1.50

MS $1.25 $1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.30 $1.10 $1.70 $1.50
HS $1.25 $1.00 $1.50 $1.00 $1.30 $1.35 $1.85 $1.50

Lunch ELEM $1.90 $1.90 $1.95 $2.15 $2.20 $2.50 $2.60 $2.30
MS $2.15 $2.15 $2.20 $2.45 $2.45 $2.75 $2.90 $2.50
HS $2.30 $2.30 $2.35 $2.45 $2.70 $3.00 $3.20 $2.75

Source:  District's Websites



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Randy Bryant 
 
DATE: April 4, 2014 
 
RE: No. 18 - School Year Calendars 2013-14, 2014-15, and 2015-16 
 
 
EXPLANATION: The board was presented a first reading of the calendars at the 

March 7 board meeting.  Due to the recent conversations with the 
Gresham-Barlow Education Association regarding the potential of 
budget reduction days for the 2013-14 school year, and the 
consideration of an additional in-service day at the beginning of 
the year for training needs, the administration is recommending 
that the board postpone adoption of these calendars until the May 
school board meeting. 

 
PRESENTER: Randy Bryant 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIALS: None 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends postponement of the adoption of 

the school year calendars until the May 2, 2013, board meeting. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to postpone the adoption of the school year calendars until 

the May 2, 2013, board meeting. 
 
RHB:lc 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 19 – Policy Revision:  JFCF, Harassment/Intimidation/ 

Bullying/Cyberbullying/Teen Dating Violence – Student 
  
 
 
EXPLANATION: This is second reading for Policy JFCF, which was introduced at 

the March 7 board meeting.  Changes to this policy are required 
under House Bill 4077, which was adopted during the 2012 
legislative session.  As of July 1, 2012 teen dating violence 
intervention became a new public education requirement. The 
Oregon School Boards Association (OSBA) recommended the 
district revise its policy on harassment and bullying to incorporate 
these new requirements.   

 
  The revisions include:  
 

1) A statement that teen dating violence is prohibited; 
2) Definition of teen dating violence as it relates to schools; 
3) Requirement that disciplinary action be taken against any 

district employee who fails to report incidents of harassment, 
intimidation, bullying, cyberbullying or teen dating violence 
occurring on school grounds, at school sponsored activities 
and events, or in district vehicles;  

4) Encouragement to both students and volunteers to report teen 
dating violence; 

5) Teen dating violence reporting and prevention training 
provided to staff annually; and 

6) Education on teen dating violence each year to students in 
grades 7 though 12. 

 
 The district is currently working on how to fulfill the staff training 

and student education requirements.  
 
PRESENTER: Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY Revised Policy JFCF, Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/ 
MATERIAL: Cyberbullying/Teen Dating Violence – Student 
 



Board of Directors 
Re:  No. 19 – Policy Revision:  JFCF, Harassment/Intimidation/ Bullying/Cyberbullying/Teen 
Dating Violence – Student 
April 4, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of this policy as 

revised. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve revisions to Policy JFCF, Harassment/ 

Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/Teen Dating Violence – 
Student, as presented for second reading. 

 
JB:lc 



 

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/ 
Teen Dating Violence – Student - JFCF 

1-3 

Oregon School Boards Association 
Selected Sample Policy 

 Code: JFCF 
 Adopted: 5/02/02 
  Readopted:  4/10/08; 1/06/11 
  DRAFT Revision:  2/22/13  
 
 

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/ 
Teen Dating Violence – Student 

 
 
The Board, is committed to providing a positive and productive learning environment.  Harassment, 
intimidation, bullying and acts of cyberbullying by students, are strictly prohibited.  Teen dating violence 
is unacceptable behavior and prohibited.  Retaliation against any person who reports, is thought to have 
reported, files a complaint or otherwise participates in an investigation or inquiry is also strictly prohibited.  
False charges shall also be regarded as a serious offense and will result in disciplinary action or other 
appropriate sanctions. 
 
Students whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to discipline, up to and 
including expulsion.  The district may also file a request with the Oregon Department of Transportation to 
suspend the driving privileges or the right to apply for driving privileges of a student 15 years of age or 
older who has been suspended or expelled at least twice for menacing another student or employee, willful 
damage or injury to district property or for the use of threats, intimidation, harassment or coercion. 
 
Students may also be referred to law enforcement officials. 
 
The superintendent or designee is responsible for ensuring that this policy is implemented. 
 
Definitions 
 
“District” includes district facilities, district premises and non-district property if the student is at any 
district-sponsored, district-approved or district-related activity or function, such as field trips or athletic 
events where students are under the control of the district. 
 
“Harassment, intimidation or bullying” means any act that substantially interferes with a student’s 
educational benefits, opportunities or performance, that takes place on or immediately adjacent to district 
grounds, at any district-sponsored activity, on district-provided transportation or at any official district bus 
stop, that may be based on, but not limited to, the protected class status of a person, having the effect of: 
 
1. Physically harming a student or damaging a student’s property; 
 
2. Knowingly placing a student in reasonable fear of physical harm to the student or damage to the 

student’s property; 
 
3. Creating a hostile educational environment including interfering with the psychological well being 

of the student. 
 



 

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/ 
Teen Dating Violence – Student ** - JFCF 

2-3 

“Protected class” means a group of persons distinguished, or perceived to be distinguished, by race, color, 
religion, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, marital status, familial status, source of income or 
disability. 
 
“Teen dating violence” means: 
 
1. A pattern of behavior in which a person uses or threatens to use physical, mental or emotional abuse 

to control another person who is in a dating relationship with the person, where one or both persons 
are 13 to 19 years of age; or 

 
2. Behavior by which a person uses or threatens to use sexual violence against another person who is in 

a dating relationship with the person, where one or both persons are 13 to 19 years of age. 
 
“Cyberbullying” is the use of any electronic communication device to harass, intimidate or bully. 
 
“Retaliation” means harassment, intimidation, or bullying, teen dating violence and acts of cyberbullying 
toward a person in response to a student for actually or apparently reporting or participating in the 
investigation of harassment, intimidation, or bullying, teen dating violence and acts of cyberbullying or 
retaliation. 
 
Reporting 
 
The school principal will take reports and conduct a prompt investigation of any report of an act of 
harassment, intimidation, bullying and cyberbullying.  Any employee who has knowledge of conduct in 
violation of this policy shall immediately report his/her concerns to the school principal who has overall 
responsibility for all investigations.  Any employee who has knowledge of incidents of teen dating 
violence that took place on district property, at a district-sponsored activity or in a district vehicle or 
vehicle used for transporting students to a district activity, shall immediately report the incident to the 
principal.  Failure of an employee to report an act of harassment, intimidation, bullying, teen dating 
violence or an act of cyberbullying to the principal may be subject to remedial action, up to and including 
dismissal.  Remedial action may not be based solely on an anonymous report. 
 
Any student who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy or feels he/she has been harassed, 
intimidated, bullied, a victim of teen dating violence or cyberbullied in violation of this policy is 
encouraged to immediately report his/her concerns to the principal who has overall responsibility for all 
investigations.  Any volunteer who has knowledge of conduct in violation of this policy is encouraged to 
immediately report his/her concerns to the principal who has overall responsibility for all investigations. 
 
This report may be made anonymously.  A student or volunteer may also report concerns to a teacher or 
counselor who will be responsible for notifying the appropriate district official. 
 
Complaints against the principal shall be filed with the superintendent or designee.  Complaints against the 
superintendent shall be filed with the Board chair. 
 
The complainant shall be notified of the findings of the investigation and, as appropriate, that remedial 
action has been taken.  The complainant may request that the superintendent, or designee, review the 



 

Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/ 
Teen Dating Violence – Student - JFCF 

3-3 

actions taken in the initial investigation, in accordance with administrative regulations and district 
complaint procedures. 
 
The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for students and staff information related to 
the prevention of, and the appropriate response to, acts of harassment, intimidation, bullying or acts of 
cyberbullying. 
 
The district shall incorporate age-appropriate education about teen dating violence into new or existing 
training programs for students in grade 7 through 12. 
 
The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for staff information related to the prevention 
of, and the appropriate response to, acts of harassment, intimidation or bullying, teen dating violence and 
acts of cyberbullying. 
 
The superintendent, or designee, shall be responsible for ensuring annual notice of this policy is provided 
in a student or employee handbook, school and district websites, and in the development of administrative 
regulations, including reporting and investigative procedures. 
 
END OF POLICY 
  
 
Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 163.190 
ORS 166.065 
ORS 166.155 to-166.165 
ORS 174.100(6) 
ORS 332.072 
ORS 332.107 
ORS 339.240 

ORS 339.250 
ORS 339.254 
ORS 339.260 
ORS 339.351 to-339.364 
 
OAR 581-021-0045 
OAR 581-021-0046 

OAR 581-021-0055 
OAR 581-022-1140 
 
HB 4077 (2012) 
SB 1555 (2012) 

 
 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000d (2006). 
 
Cross Reference(s):  GBNA – Hazing/Harassment/Intimidation/Bullying/Cyberbullying/Menacing - Staff



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 20 – Policy Revisions:  JFCFA/GBNAA and GBNAA/JFCFA, Cyberbullying  
 
 
EXPLANATION: This is second reading for Policies GBNAA/JFCFA and 

JFCFA/GBNAA, which were introduced at the March 7 board 
meeting.  Changes to these policies are required under House Bill 
1555.  Oregon School Boards Association has recommended 
revisions to our policies on cyberbullying to incorporate these 
new requirements. 

 
 The revisions include: 
 

1) Requires the district to take disciplinary action against any 
school employee who fails to report incidents of 
cyberbullying; 

2) Ensures that any disciplinary action follows a thorough 
investigation and is not based solely on an anonymous report; 

3) Encourages volunteers to report acts of cyberbullying;  
4) Allows both students and volunteers to report anonymously; 

and 
5) Requires districts to provide training to students and staff on 

these requirements, including prevention and appropriate 
responses to acts of cyberbullying. 
 

The district is currently working on how to fulfill the staff training 
and student education requirements.  

 
PRESENTER: Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 1. Revised Policy JFCFA/GBNAA, Cyberbullying 
MATERIALS: 2. Revised Policy GBNAA/JFCFA, Cyberbullying 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of these policies as 

revised. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve revisions to Policies GBNAA/JFCFA, 

Cyberbullying, JFCFA/GBNAA, Cyberbullying, as presented for 
second reading. 

 
JB:lc 



 

Cyberbullying - GBNAA/JFCFA 
 

Oregon School Boards Association 
Selected Sample Policy 

 Code: JFCFA/GBNAA 
  Adopted:  4/10/08 
   DRAFT Revision:  02/22/13   
 
 
 Cyberbullying 
 
The Board is committed to providing a positive and productive learning and working environment.  Any 
form of harassment using electronic devices, commonly known as “cyberbullying,” by students, staff or 
third parties is prohibited and will not be tolerated in the district.  “Cyberbullying” is the use of any 
electronic communication device to convey a message in any form (text, image, audio or video) that 
defames, intimidates, harasses or is otherwise intended to harm, insult or humiliate another in a deliberate, 
repeated or hostile and unwanted manner under a person’s true or false identity.  In addition, any 
communication of this form, which substantially disrupts or prevents a safe and positive educational or 
working environment may also be considered cyberbullying.  Students and staff will refrain from using 
personal communication devices or district property to harass or stalk another. 
 
The district will take any report of cyberbullying seriously and will investigate credible reports promptly.  
Students or volunteers are encouraged to report an incident immediately to a teacher or principal, who will 
take appropriate action.  Students or volunteers who make a report are expected, but not required, to 
preserve evidence of cyberbullying.  For example, a student may save or bring a copy of an email, text 
message, picture or other electronic transmission that the student believes was intended harm, insult or 
humiliate.  Students or volunteers may report cyberbullying anonymously.  Remedial action shall not be 
based solely on an anonymous report. 
 
Failure of an employee to report an act of cyberbullying to the school or program administrator may be 
subject to remedial action, up to and including dismissal. 
 
The district may revoke the privilege of a student or third party, who uses district equipment or electronic 
communication system to engage in cyberbullying, to use any district electronic equipment under the 
procedures for policy IIBGA - Electronic Communications System. 
 
Students whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to loss of privileges, 
discipline, up to and including expulsion.  Staff whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy 
will be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal.  Third parties whose behavior is found to be in 
violation of this policy will be subject to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the 
superintendent or Board.  The district may also report individuals to law enforcement if necessary. 
 
The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for students and staff information related to 
cyberbullying and the prevention of, and the appropriate response to acts of cyberbullying. 
 

END OF POLICY 
  
Legal Reference(s): 
 

ORS 163.190 
ORS 166.065 
ORS 166.155 to-166.165 
ORS 174.100(6) 
ORS 332.072 
ORS 332.107 

ORS 339.240 
ORS 339.250 
ORS 339.351 to-339.364 
 
OAR 581-021-0045 
OAR 581-021-0046 

OAR 581-021-0055 
OAR 581-022-1140 
 
SB 1555 (2012)



 

Cyberbullying - GBNAA/JFCFA 
1-2 

Gresham-Barlow SD 10   Code: GBNAA/JFCFA 
                Adopted:  4/10/08 
   DRAFT Revision:  02/22/13   
 
 
 
 Cyberbullying 
 
 
The Board is committed to providing a positive and productive learning and working environment.  Any 
form of harassment using electronic devices, commonly known as “cyberbullying,” by students, staff or 
third parties is prohibited and will not be tolerated in the district.  “Cyberbullying” is the use of any 
electronic communication device to convey a message in any form (text, image, audio or video) that 
defames, intimidates, harasses or is otherwise intended to harm, insult or humiliate another in a deliberate, 
repeated or hostile and unwanted manner under a person’s true or false identity.  In addition, any 
communication of this form, which substantially disrupts or prevents a safe and positive educational or 
working environment may also be considered cyberbullying.  Students and staff will refrain from using 
personal communication devices or district property to harass or stalk another. 
 
The district will take any report of cyberbullying seriously and will investigate credible reports promptly.  
Students or volunteers are encouraged to report an incident immediately to a teacher or principal, who will 
take appropriate action.  Students or volunteers who make a report are expected, but not required, to 
preserve evidence of cyberbullying.  For example, a student may save or bring a copy of an email, text 
message, picture or other electronic transmission that the student believes was intended harm, insult or 
humiliate.  Students or volunteers may report cyberbullying anonymously.  Remedial action shall not be 
based solely on an anonymous report. 
 
Failure of an employee to report an act of cyberbullying to the school or program administrator may be 
subject to remedial action, up to and including dismissal. 
 
The district may revoke the privilege of a student or third party, who uses district equipment or electronic 
communication system to engage in cyberbullying, to use any district electronic equipment under the 
procedures for policy IIBGA - Electronic Communications System. 
 
Students whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to loss of privileges, 
discipline, up to and including expulsion.  Staff whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy 
will be subject to discipline, up to and including dismissal.  Third parties whose behavior is found to be in 
violation of this policy will be subject to appropriate sanctions as determined and imposed by the 
superintendent or Board.  The district may also report individuals to law enforcement if necessary. 
 
The district shall incorporate into existing training programs for students and staff information related to 
cyberbullying and the prevention of, and the appropriate response to acts of cyberbullying. 
 
END OF POLICY 
  
 
Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 163.190 ORS 166.065 ORS 166.155 to-166.165 



 

Cyberbullying - GBNAA/JFCFA 
2-2 

ORS 174.100(6) 
ORS 332.072 
ORS 332.107 
ORS 339.240 
ORS 339.250 

ORS 339.351 to-339.364 
 
OAR 581-021-0045 
OAR 581-021-0046 
OAR 581-021-0055 

OAR 581-022-1140 
 
SB 1555 (2012) 

 
 

R5/23/12 | RS 



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT 
1331 NW Eastman Parkway 
Gresham, OR  97030-3825 

 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Jim Schlachter 
 Janell Black 
 
DATE: April 4, 2013 
 
RE: No. 21 – Policy Revisions:  JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse 
 
 
EXPLANATION: This is second reading for Policy JHFE, which was introduced at 

the March 7 board meeting.  Oregon School Boards Association 
(OSBA) recommended revisions for this policy following the 
passage of House Bill 4016.   

 
  Most of the visible policy changes are cosmetic in nature, cleaning 

up language, formatting and, per OSBA recommendation, 
changing the term “Child Abuse” to “Abuse of a Child.”  
However, the initial intent of House Bill 4016 was to expand and 
more clearly define who is a mandatory reporter of suspected 
child abuse.  The major changes in law were related to universities 
and colleges and other child-service agencies, such as Boy Scouts 
and youth groups.   

 
  The legislation also had an impact on school districts, which is 

cause for the following recommended policy changes: 
 

1) Requires employees to report suspected abuse of a child by a 
student with whom the employee has contact; 

2) If child abuse by a student at school is substantiated following 
a thorough investigation, the report will be documented in the 
student’s educational record; and  

3) If child abuse by an employee is substantiated following a 
thorough investigation, the report will be documented in the 
employee’s personnel file.   

 
PRESENTER: Janell Black 
 
SUPPLEMENTARY 
MATERIAL: Revised Policy JHFE, Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse 
 
RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends approval of this policy as 

revised. 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: Move to approve revisions to Policy JHFE, Reporting of Suspected 

Child Abuse, as presented for second reading. 
 
JB:lc 



 

Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse of a Child - JHFE 
1-2 

Oregon School Boards Association 
Selected Sample Policy 

 Code: JHFE 
  Adopted: 7/11/94 
 Readopted 5/02/02; 10/06/05; 2/07/08 
   2/04/10; 2/02/12 
 Orig. Code(s):  JHFE 
 DRAFT:  1/4/13 
 

 Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse of a Child 
 
 
Consistent with state law, any school district employee who has reasonable cause to believe that any child 
with whom he/she the employee has come in contact has suffered abuse or neglect by any adult, or a 
student with whom he/she the employee is in contact has abused a child, will immediately notify the 
Oregon Department of Human Services or the local law enforcement agency. The school employee shall 
also immediately inform his/her supervisor. If the abuse involves a school district employee, then the 
reporting school employee shall also notify the Ddirector of Hhuman Rresources. 
 
 
Child aAbuse of a child by district employees or by students will not be tolerated.  All district employees 
are subject to this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation.  The district designates the 
Ddirector of Hhuman Rresources to receive reports of child abuse of a child by district employees and 
specify the procedures to be followed upon receipt of an child abuse report.  In the event the designated 
person is the suspected abuser, the superintendent or designee shall receive the report of abuse. The district 
will post in each school building the name and contact information of the person designated to receive 
child abuse reports, as well as the procedures to be followed upon receipt of a report.  When the Ddirector 
of Hhuman Rresources takes action on the report, the person who initiated the report must be notified. 
 
A substantiated report of abuse by an employee shall be documented in the employee’s personnel file.  A 
substantiated report of abuse by a student shall be documented in the student’s education record. 
 
Upon request, the district shall provide records of investigations of suspected child abuse of a child by a 
district employee, a student or former district employee to law enforcement, Oregon Department of 
Human Services or Teachers Standards and Practices Commission. 
 
Any district employee participating in good faith in the making of a report, pursuant to this policy and 
Oregon law and who has reasonable grounds for the making thereof, shall have immunity from any 
liability, civil or criminal, that might otherwise be incurred or imposed with respect to the making or 
content of any such report.  Further, the initiation of a report in good faith about the suspected child abuse 
of a child may not adversely affect any terms or conditions of employment or the work environment of the 
complainant.  If a student initiates a report of suspected child abuse of a child by a district employee or a 
student, in good faith, the student will not be disciplined by the Board or any district employee.  
Intentionally making a false report of child abuse of a child is a Class A violation. 
 
The district shall establish written procedures to provide annual training: 1) for district staff in the 
prevention and identification of child abuse of a child and on the obligations of district employees under 
ORS 419B.005, as directed by Board policy, to report suspected child abuse of a child; 2) for parents and 
legal guardians of students attending district schools on the prevention, identification of child abuse of a 
child and the obligation of district employees to report suspected child abuse of a child, separate from 



 

Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse of a Child - JHFE 
2-2 

district staff training; and 3) designed to prevent child abuse of a child available to students attending 
district-operated schools. 
 
The superintendent shall implement such regulations as are necessary to accomplish the intent of this 
policy and to comply with state law. 
 
END OF POLICY 
  
 
Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 339.370 
ORS 339.372 
ORS 339.375 
ORS 339.377 

ORS 339.370 to-339.400 
ORS 418.746 to-418.751 
ORS 418.990 
ORS 419B.005 to-419B.050 

OAR 581-022-0711 
 
HB 4016 (2012) 

 
Letter Opinion, Office of the OR Attorney General (May 25, 1984) 
Letter Opinion, Office of the OR Attorney General (Aug. 18, 1986)  
Greene v. Camreta, 588 F.3d 1011 (9th Cir. 2009)., vacated in part by, remanded by Camreta v. Greene, 131 S. Ct. 2020 (U.S. 
2011); vacated in part, remanded by Greene v. Camreta 661 F. 3d 1201 (9th Cir. 2011) 
 
Cross Reference(s): 
JHFF – Reporting Requirements Regarding Sexual Conduct with Students 


	00 00 Cover
	00 01 Agenda
	01 02-28-13 Work Session Minutes
	01 03-07-13 Business Meeting Minutes
	02 00 Financial Summary
	02 01 Financial Summary
	Board - Report 2012-13 - Apr

	03 00 Personnel Changes
	04 00 Out-of-State Travel
	05 00 Obsolete-Surplus Items
	05 01 Disposal of Obsolete
	06 00 Marcos Ugarte 2013 Citizen Before Self Award
	07 00 Sarah Walker
	08 00 Yes Gresham-Barlow Education Foundation Update
	09 00 DAC Report
	09 01 DAC Report
	09 02 DAC Report
	10 00 School Safety and Classroom Discipline Committee
	11 00 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
	11 01 Achievement Compact Advisory Committee Update
	12 00 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	12 01 Bond Measure Planning Committee
	13 00 Hollydale Watt Watchers Energy Star
	14 00 Right Brain Initiatives
	14 01 Right Brain Initiatives
	14 02 Right Brain Initiatives
	15 00 Resolution Volunteer Appreciation Week
	16 00 Bond Ballot Measure Referral
	16 01 Bond Ballot Measure Referral
	17 00 School Lunch Pricing
	17 01 School Lunch Pricing.
	SY 13-14 Price Calculator
	SY 13-14 NonFederal Calculator

	17 02 School Lunch Pricing
	Price Comparisons

	17 03 School Lunch Pricing
	Proposed Meal Prices

	18 00 School Year Calendars
	19 00 Policy Revision JFCF Harassment Intimidation
	19 01 Policy Revision JFCF Harassment Intimidation
	20 00 Policy Revisions JFCFA-GBNAA and GBNAA-JFCFA
	20 01 Policy Revisions JFCFA-GBNAA and GBNAA-JFCFA
	20 02 Policy Revisions JFCFA-GBNAA and GBNAA-JFCFA
	21 00 Policy Revision JHFE Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse
	21 01 Policy Revision JHFE Reporting of Suspected Child Abuse
	17 03 School Lunch Pricing.pdf
	Proposed Meal Prices

	17 03 School Lunch Pricing.pdf
	Proposed Meal Prices




